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CORPORATE VISION & MISSION STATEMENTS

VISION

Quetta Textile Mills Limited is one of the leading manufactures & exporters of yarns
& fabrics in Pakistan. The Company adims to become a market leader by producing
high quality products with the help of latest technologies. The Company strives to
explore new markets worldwide and at the same time tries to integrate its supply
chdin and diversify its customers poriffolio, The Company aims to be fittest in
changing market scenario through effective balancing, Modemization &
Replacement of existing machinery.

MISSION

Our aim is fo make Quetta Textile Mills Limited a secure & rewarding investment for
its shareholders & investors, a reliable source of high qudlity yamms & fabrics at
affordable prices to its customers all over the world, a secure place of work fo its
employees & an efhical partner fo its business associatfion,
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Mo fa beereby prven that the 60tk Annual Geneeal Meeting of e
Shorcholders of (ructtn Textile Mills Limited will be held on Tuesdoay Octaber
26, 2021 at 0900 AL ot the registered office of the Company at Nadir Hoose
(Cround Flooar), LL Chundreigar Road, Karachl o rranaanct the tollowing
bissiiesi -

Ordinary Business.

I. Ty eonfirm the minutes of the S8h Annoal Chemeral Meeting held on Owtober
24, 2020.

o Foy pecanwe,  consideor andd sppeoves e respart ol ths Ukiroeiors, Aot

and Andited Accomnts of the Company for the yvear ended June 30, 202

A Tovapwperint Avalitors for the viar 2020 -2022 oo Gix thebr eininecation. T e
BFoord hos recommended, as sugpested by Audit  commities, the appoimmmene
ol A Mushiine) & Co, Chomered Acoosumdamd, (e cetiomy sucd foms omd beimg
cligiblo toolivr themsalves for re-appoinimcnt.

4 o imnsact any edhor ondinpry basinoss or hosiness with the permession of ' the
Chairmon

By order of the Hoard of Directons

Fearrac hi MUDRAT MUND KHAN
Drated: Cretobor 01, 2021 Crmpany Secrciary
Moles:

. Inpursuance of recent Circular Ko (62 doted Februry 108, 2020, of S ECP 10
wyrvie] CEN I |9 situalion the procesdings oF the mesting wall be carried oot
alan through video-link facility. In order o anend the Mecoing throagh socl
lmeribity, the Members e reguoesiod i ged themsely es registered for videos-link
loctlity ot luior thon 72 hours belore mecting by prosadinge the Following
anrams oy o et ebetm g g ien bolows

_ Full Nwne | CNIE No. | Folio Mo, | Emoil Addicss | Cell Ko,

The vidoo-link [or the mocling will be senl o the Mombers on their prosided
crariaihl ascilrms: Thie Lasgebin Dichlivy sea !l s omeee Doome 9 000 wavi 0007 il vaal il
meeting. In case of any suggzestions or comments Tor the apends mems. the
Mlembers may send the same ai the emoil oaddress ood WhstsApp mo s
menrioned below;
Crurtta Textile Mills Limited. Nadir Heouse, Ground Fleeon L L
Conlact Clhvanad prigar Kosd, Karachi. Mwlwpliorne Mo, 52 21 32414872 {(DNirect ],
Dodmil; | 2TV AZAT4334-6(EN1: 217)
WhatsApp Mo, +%2 3212382322 = Emuil @ salesii guettagronp. com

2. A member entitled o atmend the Anmaal General Meeting con appoint o proxy
1 ottend ond vote instead of himSher Proxies on order o be valid noast be
peewived ol the registered ollice of Company 48 bows boelone mccling
[T T T

3. Forthe purpose ol cidilement ol disddend, the Regisior of the memboers of the
Cormpany will remmmin @losed of repistered office from Oxctober 15, 2020 o
Cromber 26, 2021 (haothdays inclusived and ifdividend oppeoved will be poid o
such members whose nome will appear in the Company's register of member ot
the close el busmess onOolober 15, 2021,

4. Couidelines fur COHC Aceount Blolders o pecsons] attenianee:

i Lk Cass ol ey pd e de, e accouiil holoers o subsaovounl holders aod 0 o e
pursor whose seeurities are mgronp seeoont and Lherr regisiriion detobs oe
uploaded as per Regulations, shall authenticate his |/ her identity by showing
e orgimnl CRIC ue the teme ot atmending tho mesting,

"y Im case of corporate entity;, the Roord of Directore” resolution ¢ power of
nitomoy wilh spemmmen sStgnaiure of the nommee sholl be prodoced (unless il
bk Been prroided carlice sl the time of mes g

hcmbers are reguesied o submit a copy of their Computcrized MNauonal

lelentity CorfiSmort MNationn] ldentity Card (CRICOSNIC), if not already

provided mnd notify immediately changes, i any. in thofr nopistercd address: go

vnkbl Shares Hepistens, © &8 K Managenent Associbe (P ) L

i) According Section 242 of Companics Aact, 2007 ond SECHs circulor no LR
dmted Aopst 1, 20107 All sharebolders ore regoested fo provide |HAN, Bonk
g mnd Heanch namie with address and shaveholdees mre sloo reguestod agam
to provide Computerired Matiomal Identity Card alsp to Shares Registrar, £
el g b seconint holider update wirth the e brokers

Conversion Phyvsical share into Book Enmey faco

With reference of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 201 7 and Fuarther letter
Mo, URIVELRDMMisc, 2006/ 639640 dated Morch 26, 202 from Secorities o
Lxchanpe Commission of Pakistan (SECP). The Sharcholders of Queiia
Tostile Mis Limired binving physics] Gl durs oerifiomted are rocpucstod i
vomvert their shares {rom physical form nto Book Entry Form as soon as
poddible I thie respeet londly contoet following Share Registar ol the
Company. A separate notice also sent o sharcholders who haeld physical
shuries

C & K Managemenl Assgciates (Dvt) Limited 404, Trade Tower Abdullah
Harooen Rosd, Mear Metropole Hotel, Karnbei-7 5530,
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Chairman’s Review

The Board of Directors is performing its duties in accordance with law and in the best
inferest of company and its shareholders.

The Company has set its corporate govemance standards that involves balancing the
interest of company's various stake holders like shareholders, management, customers,
suppliers, financiers, government and the community. These standards also provide the
framework for attaining a company's cbjectives which encompasses every practical
sphere of management from action plans and internal confrols fo performance
measurement and corporate disclosure.

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the
Board of Directors of Quetta Textile Mills Limited is camied out. The purpose of this
evaluation is to ensure that the Board's overall performance and effectiveness are
measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for
the Company.

With strong oversight on the reporting front, the Board has a responsibility to provide
clear visibility of financial reports to stakeholders in accordance with the Financial
Reporting framework applicable in Pakistan. During the year, we incorporate with the
new |FRS requirements and ensured compliance with the disclosure requirement of the
Company Act.

Acknowledgment:

Finally, | would like to thank all ocur Board members for their commitiment and
confribution. | would like to thank our employees, Cusiomers and suppliers for their
support and hard work in past and | look forward to continue working with them to attain
success in future,

& Z
N et

Tauqir Tariq
Chairman

Karachi
Dated: October 01, 2021

in
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Directors of the Company have pleasure in submitting their Report together with the audited financial statements of
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Financial Results

The Company's financial results have been encouraging. The Summary of key financial numbers are presented below:

June 30,2021 | June 30,2020 | Variation |
(Rupees in “000} |
Sales 4,982.224 | 3,616.535 37.77%
| Cost of sales j (5,151.705) | (4,198.855) | 22.70% |
 Gross (|oss) _ (169.481) | (582.320) -
, (Loss} before taxation L (300.026) | (737.351)
 Taxation (68.278) | 23.281
(Loss) after taxation {368.304) | {714.070)
Other comprehensive (loss) (2.378) | (13.070)
Accumulated loss brought forward {3,550.930) | (3,237.318) |

Review of Operations:

The above are results of the company for the year ended June 30, 2021. Turnover for the year was Rupees 4 982 224
million with the said tumover, your company made 2 loss before tax of Rupeas 300,026 million a2 compared fo Rupees
737.351 million last year. Pre-tax loss has decreased by Rupees 437,325 million, a reduction of 59.31%.

We draw attention to the financial statements which indicates that the company incurred a net loss before tax of Rupees
300.026 million during the year ended June 30, 2021 and, as of that date, the company's current liabiliies exceeds its
cument assets by Rupees 4,990,187 million. We would like to add that the company is actively pursuing its long-term
strategy of its operations by revamping and utilizing its facilities optimally. We are confident in improving the financial
position of the Company in the near future.

The management anticipates better operational efficiencies and plant utilization, during the period the company has
incurred Rs. 95.557 million on BMR in spinning and weaving segment, which has resulted in efficiency and production
stibseguently to the year end the company has replaced some looms for better efiiciency.

Director and sponsors of the Company. they committed they would also continue such suppoert in future.
Chairman’s Review:

The directors hereby endorse the Chairman's review report on the performance of the Company.

Earning per Shares:

The eaming share (EPS) of cumrent year is Rupees (28.33), as compared to Rupees (54.93) for the last year.
Dividend:

The Board of Directors have recommended ‘Nil' dividend for the year ended June 30, 2021, due to losses.
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Retire Benefit Funds:
The Company operates un-funded gratuity scheme for its employees as reflected in the financial statements.
Future Textile Outiook:

The Major challenge for the textile industry remains the size of the local cotton crop. This year due to better weather
condition the cotton crop is expected to be higher than previous year but still short of the domestic requirement. We
hope that with the joint efforts of the Government and the industries cotton crop will increase further in the coming years.

Related Party Transactions:

The related parties comprise of directors and key management personnel amounts due to related parties are shown in
the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Financial Management:
Cash flow Management:

The Company has an effective Cash Flow Management system in Place whereby cash inflows and out flows is projected
on regular basis. Working Capital requirements are planned to be financed through intemal cash generation and short-
term borrowings from external resources where necessary.

Risk Mitigation:

The Inherent risks and un-certainties in running a business directly affect the success of business. The management of
Quetta Textile Mills Limited has identified its exposure to the potential risks. As a part of our policy to produced forward
looking statement we are outlining the risks which may affect our business. This exercise also helps the management
focus on a strategy to mitigate risk factors.

Credit Risk:

All financial assets of the company except cash in hand are subject to credit risk. The company believes that it is not
exposed to major concentration of credit risk. Exposure is managed through application of credit limits to its customers
secUred by and on the base of past experience, sales volume, consideration of financial position, past track records and
recoveries, economic conditions of particularly the textile sector and generally the industry. The company believes that
it is prudent to provide Provision of doubtful debts.

Liquidity Risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management ensures availability of the sufficient funds for meeting contractual commitments. The
Company's fund management strategy aims at managing liguidity risk through intemal cash generation and committed
credit lines with financial institutions.

Interest Rate Risk:

Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short and long term borrowing from banks, Therefore, a change in
Interest rates at the reporting date would not affect the profit and loss accounts.
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Foreign Exchange Risk:

Foreign cumency risk arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transaction in foreign currencies. The
company is mainly exposed to short term USD/! PKR parity on its imports of raw material and Plant and Machinery.

Production Facilities

Performance of our production facilities was excellent with unprecedented levels of output. Our team continued to
improve efficiencies through harmonized efforis, eliminating wastage and avoidance of shufdowns on numerous
occasions. The Company is determined to continue its focus on maximum capacity ulilization for sustained profitability
and to mainiain its position as the leading Texfile Manufacturer of the Country.

Auditors:

The present auditor's M/s. Mushtag and Company, Chartered Accountants retired and being eligible offer themselves
for re-appointment.

Safety, Health and Environment:

\We maintain our commitment to higher standard of Safety, Health and Environment. All our employees undergo
continuous training on all aspects of safety especially with regards to the safe production, delivery, storage and handling
of the materials. In addition, we have initiated a rotafion exercise at the mill whereby our aim is to ensure that all
supervisors are also safety managers and are fully cognizant of all aspects of safety fraining. Due these controls and
with the blessing of Al-Mighty Allah no major accidents or incidents took placa at the mill.

Environmental Protection Measures:

Your company always ensures environment preservation and adopts all the possible means for environment protection.
\We have been taking various steps to ensure minimal dust and emission from our plant and our production lines are
installed with pollutant trapping and suppression systems to control dust particles and other emissions.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company Is fully aware of its corporate social responsibility and has been working positively to raise the
educational, health and environmental standards of the Country in general and local communities in particular.

Currently we are supporting following projects:
= The Police hospital - Hyderabad
o Two Madrasa's in Kotri
»  Dost Mohammad High School in Kotri
o Four (04) water filtration plants - Three (03) in Kotr, Jamshoro and one (01) in Hyderabad.

e

We belleve that the induslry has the power to transform soclety and therefore strives to maximize the positive impact of
industrialization. The aim is to become a Company that is accepted by the society.

Pattern of Share Holding
The pattemn of shareholding as on June 30, 2021 is annexed fo this report. During the year, the Directors, CEO, CFO,

Company Secretary, Executives and / or their spouse and minor children did not carry out any trade in shares of
Company
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Summary of Financial Data
Financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.
Composition of Board:

The composition of board is in compliance with the requirements of Code of Corporate Governance regulations 2017
applicable on listed entities which is given below:

Total number of directors:

a) Male 6

b} Female 1
Composition

a) Independent Directors 02

b) Executive Directors 0z

¢) Non-Executive Directors 03

Remuneration of Directors:

The Company fixed the remuneration of the directors in the General Meeting and in future remuneration of the Directors
will be determined by the Company in Board of Directors' Meeting as provided by Section 170 of the Companies Act,
2017. The remuneration of the Board of Directors is determined on the basis of standards in the market and reflects
demands to competencies and efforts in light of the scope of their work and increase in responsibilities of the directors.

Board of Directors Meetings

A total of 16 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during 12 months' period from July 01, 2020 to June 30, 2021.
Altendance at the Board Meetinos by each Director s as follows:

Name of Directors Mumber of Meetings Attended
Mr, Tarig lgbal 16
Mr. Asim Khalid 16
Mr. Omer Khalid 16
Mr. Taugir Tarig 04
Mrs. Saima Asim 04
Mr. Major Rtd. Muhammad Saeed 04
Mr, Shaukat Hussain 04

Leave of absence was granted to the directors who could not attend some of the meetings. During the period under
review there was no trading of the Company's share by the Chief Executive, Chief Financial Officer, and Company
Secretary, their spouses and minor children.

Board Audit Committee

The Board of Directors in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established an Audit Committee. The
name of its members is given in the company profile,

"o
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The Committee meets at least once every quarter and assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities. A total
of four Board of Audit Committee meetings were held during 12 months' peried from July 01, 2020 to June 30, 2021,
Attendance at the Board Audit Committee Meeting by each Director / members is as follow:

Name of Members Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Major Rid. Muhammad Saeed 04
Mr. Shaukat Hussain 04
Mr. Taugir Tarig 04

The term of reference of the Audit Committee based on the scope as defined by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and the guidelines given by the board of directors from time to time to improve the
system and pressures, Within the frame work of term of reference determined by board of directors, the Audit Committee,
among other things, will recommend appointment of external auditors and review of periodical statements

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

Human Resource planning and management is one of the essential matters and is at the spotlight at the senior
management level. The Company has a Human Resource and Remuneration Committee that guides in the section
evaluation, compensation and succession planning of key management personnel. Its responsibility entails
recommending improvement in the company’s human resource policies and procedures and their periodic review. The
Commiftee keeps abreast with Industries "Best Practices” and ensures to discuss and implement this as and when the
situation arises.

Corporate Governance
The Board of Directors hereby declares that for the year ended June 30, 2021:

a) The Financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present its state of affairs fairly, the
results of its operations, cash flows and change in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

¢) Appropriate accounting policies as stated in the notes fo the financial statements have been consistently applied
in preparation of financial statemants and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) The International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed and explained.

e} There is no significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concem.

fi  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

g) Key operating and financial data for the last six years in summarized from is annexed.

h) Outstanding duties, statutory charges and taxes if any, have been adequately disclosed in the annexed audited
financial statements.

Reservations in Independent Auditors' Report to the Members
The auditors have given some remarks over financial stability of the company by pointing towards use of going concermn

assumption. The management very briefly explains various mitigating factors that are in company’s faver to be in going
concern for feasible future in note 3.6 in these financial statements.
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The main factor in the company's favor is that the company is getting complete co-operation from our main bankers who
have not only re-structured our Cash Finance loans, but have also given the company substantial grace period of around
18 months for principal re-payments. Along-with this, rate of mark-ups has been reduced to the extent cost of fund and
mark-up amounts have been re-scheduled to be paid at tail-end, after all re-payments of enfire principal amounts. This
has been done to enable the company start positive cash flow generation and to maintain the liquidity, All banks renewed
the bank guarantees on maturities. Management is in negotiation with bank for reduction of markup, some banks have
consented to freeze, reduce, revise markup rates hence charge of reduce markup rate @ 1% for the period ended June
30, 2021, will automatically adjust the interest impact already recorded in previous years.

Further some banks are offering for restructuring and debt servicing of the principal amounts for 15 years and freezing
markups as well.

Management negotiations are in progress but banks those are in litigation not responded to balance confirmation letter
of auditors.

In addition, the Company filed leave to defend well in time and challenge their claims against all banks those filed the
suits against the Company in Sindh High Court, Karachi and Banking Courts. The negotiations with all banks are also
under progress for settlement of claims and our legal team is confident that they will safely be able to succeed in seftling
with the banks and also be able in availing the reductions in the claim amounts as well. In a recent development,
Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan has issued an order with regard to long outstanding issue of GIDC by virtue of
the order industrial gas users are required to pay arrears of GIDC amount in installments. This will give negative impact
of the cash flows of the company. Higher prevailing inflation in the country is causing surge in costs. This will result in
reduction in margins.

Conclusion

In the end, | would like to thank all the financial institutions for their continued support and confidence they have shown
towards the company. To the workers, staff and officers, | extend my gratitude for their dedication and honesty.
For and on behalf of the Board

Jom

TARIQ IQBAL
Chief Executive
Karachi: October 01, 2021
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

OPERATING DATA

Sales Rs. '000'
Cost of Goods Sold Rs. ‘000"
Gross Profit Rs. '000'
Profit / {Loss) Before Taxation Rs, '000'
Profit / {Loss) After Taxation  Rs. '000'
FINANCIAL DATA

Equity Balance Rs. '000'
Property, Plant & Equipment  Rs. '000'
Current Assets Rs. 'D00'
Current Liabllities Rs. '0D0'
PROFITABILITY RATIOS

Gross Profit Margin %
Operating Profit Margin o
Met Profit Margin %
LIQUIDITY RATIOS

Current Ratio Times
Quick Ratio Times
ACTIVITY / TURNOVER RATIOS

Days in Recejvables Days
Accounts Receivables TurmoverTimes
Inventory Turmover Times
Total Assets Turnover Tirmes
Return on Total Assets %
Return on Equity b

LEVERAGE RATIOS

Long Term Debts to Equity Times
Total Debts to Equity Times
Long Term Debts to Total Assetdimes
Total Debts to Total Assets Times

Equity to Total Azsets Times
Interest Coverage Ratio Times
OTHERS

Earning / (Loss) Per Share

Breakup Value of Share w/o
Revaluation Surplus

Breakup Value of Share with
Revaluation Surplus

Cash Dividend

Rs
Rs

Rs

2021 2020, 2019 2018/ 2017 2016
4,982,224 3,616,535 4,248,430 3,795,456 5,280,635 5,280,152
5,151,705 4,198,855 4,514,120 4,279,300 6,292,163 6,439,717
(5,151,705)  (582,320)  (265,640)  (483,844) (1,011,527) (1,150,565)
(300,026) (737,351) (520,8922)  (881,673) (L,433,350) (1,724,815)
(368,304)  (714,070) (368,904)  (569,034) (1,430,150) (1,715,435)
(2,441,451) (2,127,839} (1,460,151) (1,151,056) (697,215 521,548
5,599,758 5,756,072 5948633 6,182,780 5,503,697 5,763,224
3,365,025 2,406,240 1549575 1,532,217 1,986,598 3,425,592
8,355,212 7,568,695 6,203,621 5,389,141 4,652,774 5,058,190
{103.40) (16.10) (6.25) (12.75) (19.16) (21.96)
(6.43) (20.16) (12.26) (23.23) (27.15) (32.73)
(7.29) (19.74) (8.68) (14,99) (27.08) (32.67)
0.40 032:1  025:1  028:1 04:1 0.68: 1
.09 0.09 0,11 011 0.08 0.09
13.49 25.22 28.11 2281 9,96 831
27.05 14.47 12.99 16.00 36.64 23.25
231 4.55 8.64 5.13 3.43 {1.64)
0.56 0.44 0.56 0.49 0.70 0.52
(0.04) {0.09) (0.05) 0.07 0.19 {0.19)
1.36 (7.09) (0.45) (0.47) {2.00) {0.87)
(0.36) (0.23) (0.34) (1.02) (2.71) 4.25
(3.78) (3.79) (4.59) (5.70) (2.83) 13.94
0.10 0.06 0.07 0.15 0.25 0.24
103 0.99 0.89 0.85 0.91 0.65
(0.03) 0.01 (0.19) {0.15) (0.09) 0.06
(8.82) (14.51) (2.82) {2.65) {4.45) (4.13)
(28.33) (55) (28) (44) (110} (132)
{187.80) (164) {112) (89) (54) 45
(20.77) 7.75 &4 52 55 157
ML MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
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DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER

REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AS AT 30TH JUNE 2021
Mame of shareholders No of Share held| %
Sharehold "
ers
1 Directors, CEC their Spouse and Minor Childern 10
kAr. Tariq | gbal ( Director & CEO ) 29519 7.5
Mir. Asim Khalid [ Directar ) 1,284,295 9.88
Mr. Omer Ehalid | Director ) 1,279,303 9.84
hArs. Saima Asim | Director ) 8700 0.07
wir. Taugeer Tarig [ Director ) 797726 6.14
Mr. Muhammad Saeed [ Director ) 521 0.00
Mt Shuakat Hussain [ Director ) 500 0.00
hArs. Tobbasumiarig [ W/o Director ) 694,353 534
Mrs. Sadaf Khalid [ W/a Director ) 397,158 3.06
Mrs. Tahming Tauoeer { W/o Director ) 485,205 527
2 Associates Companies, underfakings and Related Parties - .
3 NiTandICP 1 250 Q.00
4 Executive il
5 Public Sector Companies & Corporations il
6 Bank Development Finance Insfitufion, 3
Non-Banking Finance Insfitufion, Insurance
Companies, Modarabas & Mutual Fund
MNational Industries Co-operate Finance Corprafion Lid 3464 Q.00
Mational Bank Of Pakistan 2,697 007
7 Others 9 282,485 2.17|
8 General Public 292 | 6629924 51.00]
| Total | 315 | 13,000,000 | ###4]

Sharehelders Hoding 05% or More

Mrs. Rukhsana Khalid
M. Tarig | gbal

hr. Asim Khalid

kAT, Omer Khalid

hrs. Tabbasumilariq
Mr. Taugeer Tarig
Mrs. Tahmina Taugeer

926,937
929,519
1,284,295
1,279,303
694,353
797,726
685,205

7.13
7.15
.88
9.84
5.34
5.4
5.27
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING { FORM - A)
Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as ol 30-04-2021 Is glven below

Mo of Total
Shareholders Tharsiaf ding Share Held
108 Fre:m 1 Te 0o Shares 2017
B Frexm 121 Tz 500 Shares 25913
31 From 50 Te 1,003 Shares 27015
39 Froarm 1.001 T 5,000 Sharas 95,5462
14 From 5001 T 10,003 Shores 100, 470
3 From 1.0 Tz 15,000 Shares 38,779
3 Fromm 15,001 Ta 20,003 Shares 59,500
3 From 20,001 Tz 25,000 Shares &5, 772
2 Fre:m 28,001 T 30,000 Shares 54, 384
I Fram 30,03 T 35,000 Shares 33,826
2 From 35.001 Tz 40,000 Shares 75,000
2 Frormn 45,000 To 45,000 Shares B4, 400
i Frem 53,001 Ta 60,000 Shares 58,250
1 Frexm 78,001 Te B0,000 Shares 72,000
I Fresmm #0001 T 25,000 Shares 95,000
i Fraam 11003 Tiz 115,000 Shares 112,500
I From 143,001 T 150,000 Shares 147,000
1 From 150,00 Ta 155,000 Shares 152,343
] From 170,00 [+ | 75,000 Shares 171,441
I From 190,001 Ta 195,001 Shares 190,358
2 From HD0m Te 215,000 Shares 214,443
I From 200,001 Te 305,000 Shares 304,850
1 Frorm BoON To 335,000 Shares 334,272
] From 340,00 T 345,000 Shaores 342,440
1 Froam 375.001 To A0, 000 Shares 397,158
I From 415,001 Tz A20,000 Sheares 419,000
| From 435.001 Tz 440,000 Shares 437,373
1 Fram 455,001 Te 440,003 Shares 454, 000
I Fram 530,001 T 535,000 Shares 332,723
1 From &35.00 To £40,000 Shares 4305 554
i Fram 45,001 To S50, 000 Shares 847,759
1 From 685,001 To &90,000 Shares 685,205
i Frexm a0, 001 T 675,000 Shares 494,353
I From 795001 Tor &00,000 Shares 7T T8
2 Fram 925,001 Ta 30,000 Shares 1.856,456
I Fram 1,275,001 Tz | 280,000 Shares 1,272.303
1 From 1,280,001 T 1,285,000 Shares 1,284 275
315 Total 13,000,000
Categories of Shareholders Mo of Share Perentage
Shorehoders Held
Directorns, Chief Executive Officea, thelr Spous and Minar 10 &, 077280 4¢.75
Individuals 272 6,627,524 51.00
Investment® Corporation of Paklstan | 250 003
Insurance Componies 1 Jed LHR e
Jaint Stock Campanies 7 280, 588 214
Fnoncial Institutions Z 9697 o7
Others 2 1.799 .07
Tolal 315 13, 000,000 100.00

]
o
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE)
REGULATIONS, 20179

Name of Company: Quetta Textile Mills Limited
Year ended June 30, 2021.

The company has complied with the requirements of Regulations in the following manner:

14

The total numbers of directors are [07) as per the following
al Male 6
b} Female 1

The Compasition of board is as follows:

al Independent Director Mr. Major BRtd. Muhammad Seed.
Mr. Shaukat Hussain

b) Mon-executive Mr. Taugir Tarig
Mr, Asim Khalic

c] Executive Mr. Tarlg lgbal
mMr. Omer Khalid

d} Female Diractor/ Non-Executive hars, Saimic Asim

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies including this company;

The Company has prepared a "Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been foken fo disseminate it throughout the Company along with ifs supporiing
policies and proceduras;

The Board has cdeveloped a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
parficulars of significant policies along with the dates of approval or amended has been
maintained;

Al the powers of the Board have been duly exercised ond decisions on relevant maftars
have been taken by Board/shareholders os empowered by the relevant pravisions of the
Act and these Regulations;

. The meetings of the Board were prasided over by the Chaiman and, in his absence, by a

director elected by the Booard for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
reguiremenis of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of board;

The Board have a farmal policy and fransparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations:

. Dut of the 7 directors.of the Company all directors meet the requirements. Five have already

attained certification under directer training program and Two directors meet the
requirement of the exemnption under reguiation.

.The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer. Company Secretary and

Heod of Intemal Audit. Including their remunerafion and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirernents of the Regulations;

. Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements

before approval of the board;
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The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

Mr. Major Rid. Muhammad Saeed Chairman

M. Tauagir Tarig Member

M. Shaukat Hussain Member
b} HE and Rermuneration Cammittee

hir. Shaukat Hussain Chairman

Mr. Tarig lgbal Member

hArs. Saimo Asim Memoer

14,

15.

17.

18.

12.

The femns of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the commitiee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterty/half yearly [ vearly) of the committes were as per
faollowing:

a) Audit Committee Four guarterty meeting
b) HR and Remuneration Committes Once a year

The Beard has set up an effective infemal audit function who are considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company.

. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a

satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Fokistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not o close
relative [spouse, parent, dependent and nen-dependent children)of the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Auditor, Company Secretary or Director of
the Company.

The statutory auditors or Other persons associated with them have not been appointed fo
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirements and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regards.

We confirm that all other requirements of Regulations 3, &, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with; and

Regulation &(1) the Lsted Companies (Code of Corporate Govemnance) Regulations, 19,
require that "each listed company shall have ot least two or one third membpers of the Board,
which s higher. as independent directors”. At the time recent election of Directors, the
Company cssessed ifs complionce with the Regulation, Cne third of the Company's toftal
numper of Directors result in a fractional number (2.33). The fraction has not been rounded
up to one and therefore, the Boaord of Directors cumrently has 2 Independent Directors. The
Company considers that the existing composition of the Board of Directors bring in the
relevant experience and valuable confributions to the Board.
p e

Karachi: TARIQ IQBAL
Dated: October 01, 2021 Chief Execulive

Fed
%)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

To the member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Quetta Textile
Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Qur responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company’s
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks,

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee. We have not carried oul procedures to assess and determine Company’'s process for
identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm’s
length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with the
requiremnents contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021,

MUSHTAQ & CO.
Karachi: Chartered Accountants
Date; 1%t October, 2021 Engagement Partner:

Zahid Hussain Zahid

FCA

(B8]
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Quetta Textile Mills Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matters described in the paragraphs (a) to (c), the statement of financial position,
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's atfairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the loss and other comprehensive loss, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. Our responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the International Ethies Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Etliics
for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code)
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
and after due verification we report that;

a) The company has accounted for markup on outstanding balances in respect of short term
borrowings, long term financing from banks at the rate of one percent per year instead of
applicable rates. Had the company accounted for finance cost, the loss for the year would have
been higher by Rs. 361.259 million approximately. Consequently the aggregate amount of accrued
markup would have been increased by Rs.1,190.589. million approximately and aggregate
accumulated loss would have been higher by the same amount.
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b) Balance payable to various banks in respect of short term financing amounting to RRs.1,186.32
million, and in respect of long ferm fnancing amounting to Rs.1,083.55 million remains
unconfirmed. Alse balance payable to Orix leasing amounting to Rs.18.29 million remains
unconfirmed. We were also unable to satisfy ourselves as to the correctness of the reported
balances by performing other alternate auditing procedures.

¢} As fully explained in note 27.3, the company has not accounted for the amount approximately
Rs.333.52 million payable in respect of Gas infra-structure development cess (GIDC) in the
financial statements. Had the above amount been recorded in the accounts, the profit would have
been decreased by Rs.333.52 and consequently the liability would have been increased by the same
amount.

Material uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 3.6 in the financial statements which indicate that the company has incurred
a net loss of Rupees 368.304 million during the year ended June 30, 2021 and as of that date, reported
accumulated losses of Rupees 3,550.640 million. The company's current liabilities exceed its current
asgets by Rs. 4990.187 million. In addition to this, the company’s financing arrangements with financial
institutions amounting Rs.1,907 billion have been expired as on 30.06.2021 as disclosed in note 25.1.
The company is under litigation with these financial institutions with respect to its financing
arrangements as fully explained in note 27.5.

These conditions along with other matters as explained in note 3.6 indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
These financial statements, howewver, have been prepared on the going concern basis on the
assumptions as detailed in aforesaid note. Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial staternents as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these malters.

In addition to matter described in Material Uncertainty Related io Going Concern section, we have determined
The matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report:
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Following is the Key audit matter:

| S. No.

Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Defined Benefit Obligations (Gratuity)

Fefer to note no. 223 to the audited
financial statements.

The Company operates an unfunded
gratuity plan, giving rise to net liability of
Rs.186.787 million, which is significant in
the conlexl of the overall balance sheet of
the Company.

The valuation of liability requires
judgment and technical expertise in
choosing  appropriate  assumpbions.
Changes in a number of the key
assumptions, including:

— salary increase and inflation;

— discount rate; and

Mortality.

All can have a material impact on the
calculation of the liability. The Company
uses external actuaries to assist in
assessing  these  assumptions and
calculations of these liabilities.

The use of these actuaries increases the
risk of error as data is passed to third
parties for analysis and calculation
purposes.

We evaluated the gualification of actuary and
assessed, whether the assumptions used in
valuation report for calculating the gratuity
plan liabilities, including salary increases,
inflation, mortality rate and discount rate
assumptions, were reasonable and consistent
with based on national and industry data. We
were salisfied that the rates used flell within
acceptable ranges.

We understood and tested key controls over
the completeness and accuracy of data
extracted and supplied to the Company's

actuary

We also performed sample lesting to agree
underlying employee data, supporting human
resources documentation and assessed the
appropriateness of the closing liability based
on known movements and assumptions. No
issues were identified to raise concerns over
the valuation of the gratuity liability.

We also read and assessed the disclosures
made in the financial statements, including
disclosures of the assumptions, and found
them to be appropriate.

ka
it}
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises information
obtained prior to the date of auditor’'s report, and information expected lo be made available to us
after the date of auditor’s report; but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conchude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurarice is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected (o influence the economic
decisions of users laken on the basis of these financial stalemenls.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess Lhe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit mafters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasenably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX of 2017);

b} the statement of financial posiion, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and are
in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Zahid Hussain
Zahid, FCA.

Karachi. MUSHTAQ & CO.
Dated: 1% October, 2021 Chartered Accountants

[N
L
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STATEMENT OF FIMANCIAL POSITION
A5 AT JUKE 30, 22t

ASSETS
NOMN CURRENT ASSETS

Propedy, plant and equipirsnt

Interigile assets
Larig tem dapasis

CURREMNT ASSETS

Shores and Spares & Loose Tools

Shek i rage

Trade debls

{har firancial assels

Advances, deposits. pregaymarts and other receivabie
Tam refurd cue fum gosermments

Cash and bark balarces

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

husthorized capital
20,000,000 (Jume B0, 2020 20,000,000 crdinary shares of Rs, 10 each
15,000,000 June 20, 2020: 15,000,000) preference shares of Rs. 10 each

lssueg, subzorbed and paldun capital

Reseries

Lovan feom dlne chors and others

Fevaluatan sumplus an preosry, plant 2 eguprment
Aooumulated loss

HOH CURRENT LIABILITIES

Leirig e fnances

Fedeamadie canlia - Sukuk

Lizinllites agalrst assets subjact to finance kase
Dafarrad Sablifles

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade ard ofwer payables
Accrued matk-up
She tarm bormwings
Loan from diractors ard ofhers
Curennt parion of
Lorg ‘e fnarces
Fedeemaile capltal - Sukuk
Lizhilibas against assels subject k& finance laase
Urclaimead civicerd
Prowisicn far Exaion

CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITRENTS

The anviexed dotes forst av integrel part of Meswe fmancint stnfemenls,

il .
el e
Chief Exacutive Director

Mot
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1
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18
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0

BED
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18

20
i
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30" June, 2020 30" June, 2020
Rupess Rupees
5,565, 104,172 5,720,660, 458
90 215 1,562,343
33661,014 33,549,044
5,598, 750,405 5,756,071,8:5
A4 JER TS 400450 434
2,191 473,570 1,352,090, 247
216,519,942 151,733,768
111,401 67,104
92 513,560 47,338 367
ME051,152 13,748,158
78,838,857 11810653
3,305,024 650 2406239822
&, %04, 784,063 8,162,311,637
200,000 200,000,000
150,400,000 150, 0 00
50 (00, 000 350,000,000
130,000,000 130,600,000
TERG, TR, 200 ThR,TET 200
NETHRATE M2 T4T
2171467 B21 2,236,637 93

(3,550,930,288) (3,257 38,4600

{265,962, 794) 100,699,121

£ TES BSh 332600041
188,768 61 140,317,920
§76,554,466 482,517,951
3,300 284 192 220,717,054
10850588 || 1,081,197,044
1a1idn 3 || 2403588208
B7.916,357 28,015,357
126140587 || 173z 30T
B11,335641 G11,335,643
18,268 552 48,780,552
16457 36,467
76,011,030 52,091,873
B6521290  7,50B.694,565
BOE4 7406 B1RZINN 63T

Mbad

Chief Financial Oficer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Note

Sales 28
Cost of sales 29
Gross (loss)
Other income 30
Distribution cast A
Administrative expenses 32
Other operating expenses 33
Finance cost 34
(Loss) before taxation
Provision for taxafion

Current tax - current year

Current tax - prior year

Deferred
Net (loss) for the year
(Loss) per share - basic and diluted 35

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Rupees Rupees
4,982,223,810 3,616,534,871
(5,151,704,691) (4,198,854 696)
(169,480,881) (582,319,825)
20,558,981 13,706,445
(148,921,900) (568,613,380)
(15,548, 714) (23,794,336)
(80,461,511) (83,366,871)
(18,958,140 (3,349,879
(36,135,603) (58,226,362)
(151,103, 968) (168,737,448)
(300,025,868) (737,350,828)
(76,011,030) (52,291,814)
7,732,658 21,641,747
- 53,931,229
(68,278,372) 23,281,162
(368,304,240) (714,069,666)
(28.33) (54.93)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financinl statements.

Kl

Chief Executive

ﬁiﬂ__*'jsfx”:
Director

bl

Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Note

Net (loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Items that may not be reclassified subsequently
to profit and loss account:

(Income Yloss on remeasurement of staff refirement benefits

Impact of deferred tax

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Total comprehensive (loss) for the year

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

_{'_I

/#z,{,uh: Hiniant

Chief Executive Director

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Rupees Rupees

(368,304,240)  (714,069,666)

(2377,675)  (18,110,375)
: 5,040,353

(2,377,675) (13,070,022)

(370.681,915)  (727,139,688)

hbad

A

Chief Financial Officer



E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HPETTA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations

Long term loans and deposits
Interest paid

Gratuity paid

Taxes paid

Cash flows from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of properly, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Cash (used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long term finances

Lisbiliies against assets subject to finance lease
Short term bomowings

Loans from directors & others

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year

Note

14

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial slatements.

}:LL‘- L

Chief Executive Director

Jorad

30" June, 2021

30" June, 2020

Rupees Rupees
176,783,062 267,196,144
(12,000} 685,514
21,173,237 (9,679,014)
(22,752,890 (18,778,145)
(68,295,318) (158,680,395)
(69,886,971) (186,452,040)
106,896,090 80,744,104
(99,476,169) (23,742,728)
3,500,000 1,685,000
(95,976,169 (21,857,728)
448,344 194 208,585,607
- (2,789,820
(502,135,818) (246,503,526)
39,900,000 2,300,000
(13,891,624) (38,407,739)
(2,971,703) 20,478,637
81,810,653 61,332,016
78,838,951 81,810,653

Badad

Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2021

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 The Comgpany was incorporated in Pakistan as a public mised Company in January 29, 1970 under the Companies Act 1913 (repealed) (now
The Companies' Act 2017) as a public imisd company. The shares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registared
office of fhe company is silkaed at ground floor Madir Howse LI Chundrigar read Karachi. The company i principally engaged in manufaciining
and sale of Yam and Fabric.

1.2 Geographical location and address of business units

Raglsternd Office Madir House, Ground Floar, LL Chundrigar Road, Karachl
Sub Offica T8IA, Justice Sardar Igbal Road, Gulberg V, Lahore.
Mills Pi3, 3..T.E., Koin.

BM, 5.ITE., Kot

45 .M., Lahare, Muitan Road, Bhai Pheru.

1.3 Impact of COVID-1%

The management has evaluated and concluded fhat fere are no maenal implications of COWID-19 that require specific disclosure in the financial
siziaments.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS OCCURRED DURING THE YEAR

@

Curing the year, the Company has acquired properly, plant and equipment amounting fo Bs. 92476 milllon. This include Rs, 95.577
mifllien plant and machinery, These acquisiions are expected ko increase e Compamy's preduction capacity.

For a detailed discussion sbout the Company's perfomance, refar o the Directors’ Report

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION

ER |

a2

3.3

34

Staterment of compliance

These financid stetements have been preparsd In accordance with the accoun@ng and reporting stendards as applicable In Pakistan. The
accounting and reporting standards applicable In Pakisian comprise of

- ‘ntemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFR3) [ssued by the miemational Accounting Standards Board (IAS8) as notified under
the Companies Aol 2077

wlamic Financlal Accourting Standards (IFAS) Bsued by the Institule of Chansted Acoountants of Paklstan s notified wnder the
Companias Acl, 2017, and

Prosion of and directhes isauesd wnder the Campanies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and dirsotves issued under fwe Companles Act, 2017 differ fom the IFRS, the provisions of and dircctives issued
under the Companles Act 2017 have been followed.

Basls of measurament

Thesa financial siatements have been prepared undar fre Ristorical cost convention except as afrerwise disclosed in the respective
accounting policy notes,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial stetements are presented in Pakisten Rupees which s also the Company's functicnal curency, Al financial Informaticn
presented in Pakistan Rupees has been rounded off B the nearast rupee.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, JUDGENENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The preparation of financial staternents in corformity with approved accounting standards requires e use of certain erifcal accounting
esfimates. & also requires management fo exercise its judgement in e process of applying the Company’s sccouning policies.
Estmaies and judgements are confinually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors, inchading expecistion of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumsiances.

L
e
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year 2nded June 30, 2021

35 STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMEMDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

351 Standards, amendments to approved accouniing standards and Interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been sarly
adopted by the company:

Effective date
{annual reporting periods baginning on or after)
#5351  Presentaton of francial statements (Ameandments) January 1, 223
W58  Accounting poficies, changes in accounfing estimates and emors January 1, 2023
Amendments) January 1, 2003
8512 fnoome Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 203
A3 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendments) Jaruany 1, 20E3
45 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabllites and Contingent Assets (Amendmants)  Janaury 1, 2022
[FRS 3 Business January 1, 2062
IFRS ¥ Financial January 1, 2021
IFRS 9 Financlal Jaruary 1, 2021
IFRS 16 Leases January 1, 2021

The management anticipates that adoplion of above sandands, amendments and inferpretations in lture perods, il have no material
Impact an e financial stetements other han in presentaton | disclosiEes,

Fustier, &e follosing new standards and inferpretaiions have been issued by the Inlemafional Accourting Standards Beard (lASE), which
are yetin bie notfied by fe Seciities and Exchange Commission of Pakisten (SECP), for the purpose of thelr applisability in Pakiskan:

IFRS1  Firstime Adopion of ntematonal Fnznoe Repomng
IFRS17  [surance coniracts

The following Interpretaion lesued by the WEB
IFRIC12 Service concession amangements

As per Sacunifies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO 585 (1) 2018, dated Seplember 2, 2019, for companies holding
financial assats due from Governmant of Pakistan, the requirements confained in FRS § with respect o expected credit losses method
shall not be applicadle Gl June 30, 2021, provided fat such companies shall llow relevant requirements of 125 39 - Financial
[mstruments: Recognition and Measurement, in respect of sbove rekermad financial assets duing the axempton percd. The Company
hias assessed that the above SRO dees net have any signifcant impact on fis fnancial s@ements.

3.6 Going concem assumptions

Curing the vear, the Company Incured loss amounting fo Rs. 368304 milllen (June 30, 2020: Rs. T14.070 milllon) ard has reporied
accumulalzd lnsses amounting to Rs. 3,550,640 millon {(June 30, 2020 ; Rs. 3237518 milion) at the year end. Accordingly, it resulted
negaltive equity of Rs.289.983 milion in curent year [June 30, 2020: equity R=. 100.700 millicn). In additon, the Company's cument
liahilies exceadad its cument azaets by Re. 4 890, 187 millon {June 30, 2020; Rs. 5162 455 milion) at the yearend, The main reason of
loss was due b cperations break down begause of shor of werking capial which dropped the preducion operafonal eficlency and
nesiicied b the sutand 18% of avallable capachy,

These fnarclal slatements have been prepared by the management on going concem basis on the grounds that the Company Wil be
abba to achieve safsfactoery levels of growd in e future basad on e plans drewn wp by ©ie management for this purpose,

To substantiate its going concern assumption;

361 The management has prepared five years future plan showing posiive growth in operafion and business of the company which s
supporied by Increase in produclion of yam during e year. Managemert befieves hal, company will be able fo schieve satisfackn
levvels of proftablity In e fture based on the plans drawn up by e management for his pumposs;

362 The company's weaving mills sales sufiered due o adverse markel condiions. However, the management continue cparations to
comversion by doing job work. Mow we have orders and are confinuing operations on mosty conversion basis. Based on fe avaishility
of comversion market and orders. The management anticipates better operafional efficiencies and plant wiilzation, during e perod the
compary has [ncumed Rs 85557 millon on BMR In weaying secBon, which has resuted in efclency and producion silbsequent & the
year end the company has replaced some looms for beler eficiency.
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363 During the year , he Directors ang sponsors of e company have njected ameuniing Rs. 38500 millon for fnanclal support They haye
commitied that they would alse ganfinue such supgort In fulee and,

464 The management has also undera<en adequate steps towands e reduction of fived cost and experses which ae &l varous siages of
Implameniation. Such steps include, but not Tmiled &, dghtsizing of the men power, resource conservalion, close mariloring of other
fied costel. The managament & certain ko genarate sufliclant savings &5 consequences of adapting & such measums,

The maragemant anticipates that above steps wil rat only bring the Company out of fie exising fmancial crsis but &so coniibude
significanfy bwards the mprovement of the company financial posifion in the foreseesnle fulere.

1.7 Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparaion of financlal siaements In corformidy with approved accounting standards, a5 appficable in Pakistan, requires the managamernt ko
make judgment, asimakes and assumplions that affect the soplication of poftias and the reported amounts of evenuss, expenses, assats and

The estmates and associaled sssumpfons e based on historical expanence and various oher fclrs thet are believed to be reasonable
under the circumsiances, the resuls of which form e basis of making judgments about the camying values of essels and liabides hat are not
readily appanant from other sources.

z5imetes, assumplions and judgments are eyiesed on an apgoing basls. Revislons to socounfing esimates ae recognized in the perind In
which e esbimale is revised if the revision affects only fat perind, or i the period of e revision and fulwe peneds i the @vision effects both
curmant and fulre perods.

In the process of applying he accourting policks, management has made fe fllowing estmates and judgments which are significant to e
financia stelemens:

171 Property, plant and equipmant
The Company reviess apprepristeness of the rate of depraclation, useful e and recidusl value used In the caleulsfon of depreclation. Furher,
where appliicable, an estimate of the recoversble amount of assets s made for possivle impaimert on &1 annual basis. In making these
estimates, the Company wses e &chnicsl mscumes avalabie to fie Company. Any change in e esiimaies in the fulire might afiect fhe
camying amawnt of respacive item of operaing propery, plent and equipment, wif comesponding effects on the deprecistion charge and

1.7.2 Stock in trade and stares, spares and leose tools

The Company reviews the net realizable value (NRY) of stock-indrade and siores and spanes 1o assess any diminidon in fe respecive camylng
values. NRY s estimated edfh referance ko the eslimaled sefing price In the ordinany course of business less the esfmated coste of complagen
and asimated coste necessany o make the sale.

3.7.3 Tawstion
In applying the estimate for income tax payable, the Company takes inlo accouwnt the applicable fx lees and the decision by appelss
guthonites on cenain ssues in the past nstance where the Company's view difiers from the view teken by the income fa= depariment at fhe
sasessment siage and where fie Company considars thatifs view en items of material nature s in accordance with law, the amounts are showm
4 BUWMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES
The significant accouning policies adopied in fe preparsfon of hese fnancial sttements are sef out below. These poficles have baen
consistantly apolied o all he years prasented, unless otherwise shabd.
41 Bomowings
Mark-ap bearng borowings am recognized [nitally &t cost, less afifbuEble transacton cost Subsequent to ital rcognition, mark-uo
bearing bomowings are stated at amortized cost with any difference betesen cost and redempion value being recognized in the Ingoms
statement over e period of fie bomawings on an effective inerest basis.
42 Employes benafits
421 Defined benefit plans
The Company operates gn unlinded grality scheme (defred bemeft plan) for 2l s pemmanent amployees who heve completed
minimum guaifying perad of service as defined urder the respacive scheme. Lisb@ity is adjusted annually o cover the obligation and
fe adjustment s charged i profit or fogs. The deteminaiion of the Company's obligafion under fie scheme requires assumpions to be
made of fture autcomes, the principal ones belng In respact of increases |n mmuneration, expecied avemge rmmaining woking has of
employess and discount A used & derive present value of defined benefit-obiigation,

There is risk fat the fingl salary at the fme of cessation of serice & greater than what the entity has assurmed. Since fie benefitis
calcuated on fe final salary, f1ie benefit amount would alse increase proporicneisly.

Amounts recognized Inthe balance sheat rapresent fie present value of the dednad penafiobligaton as adjusted for unrecognized
aclusial galns and [osses and unrecogrized past sence cosl

Acluarial paing and losses are recognized in comprehensive income for Fie pedod (0 ehich fess ades.
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4.3

4.31

432

44

4.5

4.6

&7

4.8

Taxation
Incorre fax expense comprises current s and deferred Bax. Income tax expanse is recognired In profit or loss except o the exent hat
frelates to items recognized direclly In eguity, In which case [tis recognized in 2qulty,

Currpnt

Currert o ls the amount of ey payable on taxsble Income for the year, using b rales enacted or substanively snacked by e reporting
dake, and any adjusiment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. Provision for sument tax is ased an hgher of fio taxabie
income 3k current refes of texation in Pakistan afer tsking infs account tax crediss, rebates and exemptions ayailahle, i any, or minimuen
of umover, However, for income soversd under fmal tax regime, texation is based on spplicable By raes under such mgime. The
amourd of unpaid income tax in respect of the cument or prior periods is recognized as a [ab@ity. Any excess pald over what is due in
raspect of fhe cumant of prior pefods is recognized as an assel

Deferred

Defmrred fax f2 accounted for using the balance eheet fanlity method providing for temparary difierences batwesn te camying amounts
of assets and liabiidss for fnancial reporting purposes and the amount used for B purposes. in this regard, the efiecls on defemed
taxation of the porfion of income $hat is subjaet o final B regime is also considered in sccordance with $e requirement of *Technical
Release - 27" of the Insfiute. of Charered Accountards of Pekistan. Deferred tax is measured at rates that are expected o be applied o
fhe temporary difierences when ey reverse, based on laws thet have bean enacted or subsisnively enacted by the reporing data. &
defered fax ladiity s recognized for all Bxable emporary diferences. A defered tax asest s recogrized for deducible emaorany
diffierances fo the extent that fulire Bxable prefts will be avallable sgeinst which emporary diferences can be ulfized. Oefemad fx
assets are reviewed al each reporting dee and 3 reducsd & the sxiert that Itis no fonger probable thal the mised e bereft wil be
ﬁﬁf;ﬁd o ig not recognized for Bming diferences that are notexpectad o revarse and for the ternporary diferences afsing fom the
Inital rcoantion of goodall and Infal recoanition of assets and llabiles |n a ransaclon fiat |5 net 8 buskiess combination and that at
tha §me of ransacion affects neihar e accounting nor e Gxable profit

Pravislons
A provision is ecognized in the batance sheet when the company hes & i2gal or constructive ohiigation as a result of past events, and it

is probable that an outiow of economic benefits will b required & sefle the obligaion and & relisble esimate can be made of the
amount of e obligation

Trade and other payables

Uablifes &r trade and ofer anounts payable are recognized and cared st cost which &5 the fair value of the consideraion o be paid
in the fulre for goods and services eeeivad, whether or nof biled to the company.

Dividand

Dividend is recognized a3 @ Rabiily in the period in which it is approved by shareholders.

Property, plant and equipment and degreciation

Owmipd assets

Property, Plant and Equipment are siated & cost [ess sccumulgled depreciaion and impaiement loss (f any). Cost comorises of
acquisition cost and ofer directly atirbwiable cost Except land, building and plant end machmery which are stated &t revelued amourt

being the fair vaise af the date of revaluation, less amy subsequent sccumulated depreciation and impaimeant losses ({7 any).
Revatuation is periomped with suficlent regulanly so fhat the far valee ang camying value don't difer maleraly af fe end of reporing

mﬁ'%stof replacing par ofan Bem of property, plant and equipment is recogrized inthe camying amount of fe iem fitis probable Sat
fa fture aconomic benefils embodied within fe part will fow to Swe company and it cost can ba measured raliably. The cosis of the
day-o-day servicing of progerty, piant and equipmant are recogeized In profior loss as Incured,

Depreciation is cherged toincome on reducing balance mehod over s estimated useful ife at the rates specified in properly, plant and
equipment note. Depreciation on addifons to and disposal of propery, plant and equipment is changed on pro rata basis.
The assets’ residual valuss and useflul Ives ane reviewed ateach financiz! year end snd adfusted [f Impact on depreclation i shonificant

The gain or lzss on disposal of an asset mpresented by the difference betwean the sale proceeds and the camying amount of fie assat
s recognized as an income of BXpense.

Capltal work In process

Capilel work in progress and stores held for capiial expenditure e stated at costand represents expendfiume Incumed on property, plant
and eguipmant during construction and installation: Cost incfudes bomowing cost a5 refemad in accounting policy of bomoeing cost
Transfers are made o relevant proparty, plant and equipment category as and when assels are avaliagle for inended use.
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43
451

492

493

4.59.4

410

4N

4,12

413

4.14

415

Investments

[nvesiments In aszociale - Equity Mathod

Iriesgnert In assoclaes |s accouniad for uslng the eqully method. These am erffes in efich the company hes significant influsnce
which is neither a subsidiany nora joint vaniure of fe comparny.

Derivaiive financial instruments

The Compary uzas dervative financial irstrumaents soch as forwend exchange coptracts and inferest rate swsps o hedge i dsks
associated with foreign cumency bomowings and effects on cash fow of any flucluations in imterest rates. Buch dervalve financla
inskuments are siated at falr value.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assels ciassifed as held for reding snd $ose designed as such ame included in the cafegory 'inencie assefs &t &ir vaue
thrxwgh profit or loss”. Financial assets are classified aa held for rading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling i the: near ilem.
Gans or losses on such ivestmants are recognized in proftand loss account

Avallabls for sale

Cther investments not coverad in any of fie above categedes including investments in associsEs in which the Company has mo
significant influence ae classified as being avalable for sefle are staled at fir value, with amy @sultant gain or loss being recognized
directly in equity, Gains or losses on evaleble for sale investments are reeognised dircly in equily wilil the investments are sold or
disposad of, or unil the investments ae defermingd o be imoared, & thet ime cumulstiva gain or loss previously regored in the
equaty |5 included in ceTent year's profit &nd |0ss account

Financial instruments

Al the fnancial assels and financlal labiifes are recognired of he tme when the Gompany becomes a pary o the confrachua
provisions of the insrument. Ary gain or loss on derecognition of the fnanclal assets and francial fabiifes s Bken o groft and loss
accourt cumenly. Financial sssets am slaled at their roming valus as reduced by e approprise alowances for ssimaing
imecovarabls amount. Mak up beanng financlal liablities ae recorded at the gross proceeds received. Oher financlal llapilities are
Siores and spares

Staras and spares are valued at lower of cost and et realizable value. Cost bs determined on a welghted avarage basis. fterns In transit
ane valusd at cost comprising Invelcs value plus other charges Incumed thersan.

Stock-in-trade

Stock-ntrade i steled at the lower of cost and net realizable veiue except waste which iz valued at ret reslizable velus. Cost is
determined as folowrs;

Ry rriaskerlal Al welghied average cost

‘Wark in pmoress Al verage menufeciuning cost

Finished goods Af average menufaciuing costor nel mafsable vaiue which ever i lowar
W EE Mat realizale value

Fiawr medenal in ransit is siafed st imoice price plus ofher charges paid theean upo e balance sheet date.

Average manufacturing cost In relation to work In process and fnished goods, consist of direct material and preporion of manufaciuring
overheads basad on normal capaciy.

Met realizable value [s the ssdmated selling price in the ordinary cowse of buginess less costs of completion and seliing expenses,

Trade debts

Trade debis onginated by fe Company are recegnized snd camied at ongingl Imeoice amaount less an allowancs for amy uncoliectible
amounts. An estimated provision Br doubtful gebt is made when collection of he full amount s no longer probable. Bad debls ee
written off as incumed.

Cazh and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprize cash balances, cash in transitand balences wih bank for fe purpose of cash Sow statement
Revanue recognition

Fevenue fiom sale of geods is recognized when confrol of goods is tansfemed o customers.

Interest ncome is recognized on §e basis of consiant periodic i of refum

Dividend ircome s rcogrised when the fght fo recelve dividend is ssibished ie. the baok closure da® of he investee company
declaring fie dividend,

(W)
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416 Bomowing cosis
Borowing costs incuned cn fang erm fnences ginecdy edributable for the corstuction | acguisiion of qualifying assets are cepifeized up
to the dale, the respectve assets are avallsble for the inended use. All ofher mark-up, imerest and cther relaed chaoes are taen b
fhe prafiand fass acoound cumenty.

4147 Impalnment
All company's sssels ane reviewsd athe end of each reporing perod o determine whether there Is chjectve evidence of impaiment. ¥
any such indicafon exisks, the asseks’ recoverable amount & esimaed. Impaimment losses are esognized inthe profitand loss account
curendy

4.18 Foreign curmmency translation
Foreign cumency ‘ransactions are fansisted ino Pak Rupees g8 exchanoe rales prevailing on fe dake of bensection, Monelery assefs
and fahiifies m foregn curencies are retansiaied inlo Pak Rupees & the raies of exchange prevaling & fie balance sheet date

Exchange diferences, if any, are @ken v grofit and Iess account
410 Offsestting of Anancial assets and financial llabilitiss
Financial assek and financisl labifies are set off ano anly the net ameurt is mported Tn e balsnce sheet when there = legely

erfirceabie fght o sefaf the mcognized emount and e campeny Imends o eifier setie on a net bes’s, or v malize the asset and
sefie Me lznility simueneausly

420 Segment reporting
Segment reporing 15 pased on he operating (busimess) segments of he company. An operaing segment 15 a comporent of the
compary tisl engages |nabusiness sclivies fom which | may eam revenues and Incur expenses, Inciuding revenuss and expenses
that relates o wansactions with amy of he compary's afher comporents. An cpesaing segment’s operating resuls are reviewed by e
CEQ o make declsion aboul resources o be alocates o e segment and a5sess s peronmance and for which discrets irancial
mformatidnis awalzkle

4.21 Financial instruments

4.11.1 Financial assats
Classification
The Compary clessifes its francial sssats in the oilvwing catkegones: & Gir value fimoagh proft or loss, lars ard moeivebies, bald
maurty and avalae-for-sae. The classificafon depends on fie pupose for which the inarclal asses were acquired. Maragamart
datermings fe cassification of s financia assels atinlial recognibian,

a) Finangial azsets at fair value twough profit or loss

Finarcial assets at far value tvough profit or loss ee $narcial essets held for rading. A fnancigl assel is cassidied in b caegory T
acquired principaly for fie purpose of selling in the shortem. Cervefives ame elsa calegonized s held for feding wiless they are
designated as hedges. Assods inthis caiegary ane clessified es curent aasols.

b} Loans and receivabiles

Loars and recelvables are non-dariveive fnancial assels with fiked or delermingdle payments fet @ nof quoled In an active market
They are inchuded in cumerd sssek, except for mawnites grealer fan 12 mondhs afler e end of he reporting perod. These are
ciassiied as non-cument asses.

&) Held to maturity financial sssels

These are securies wi fixed or determinable payments enc fxed matuity in respect of which fie Company has the positve inteni and
andity to hodd to madity. There were ne held B mabeity Tvesimenis 25 at beiance sheel date,

d} Avallable-for-sale financial assels

Myabable for sale fnanclal assets are non-derfvallves hat ae elther designated In fis calgory or rol ciassifed & any of the ofier
categores, They are Inciuded n nen-cument assels unless the Investmernt malies of management Imends 1 dispose off wihin 12
mans of the end of fe reporting date

4.31.2 Resognifion

Reguar purchases and safes of Inancial assets ame recognized on the rade-date - the date an which the Company commils o purchass
orsed the assel Al francial 2ssels an iniially recognized at fair vaiue plus ransaction casts excepl for thoze fnancial assabe which ang
dasignated a5 finsncizl sssets at fair value frougn proft or loss”. ‘Financial assets camed at B valua Sirough profl ar loss' are Iniialy
recogrized al fair vaue ard Fefsaction cosk ame chaiged o the pioft ard loss accourd. Frgncial ssels & derecognized when the
right lo receive cash fliows fivm such asseds has expired or have bean rnsfamed & the Camoany has ransemed substanbaly all nsks
and rewards, incidental i the ownership of such inancial assels.

Dividerd incame fom firancial assets at far vale trowgh profi or less’ end ‘svailable-for-sale firancial sssels’ is recognized in e prodt
ang foss account whan the Company's right io receive payments is esiabished,

Eguty instumenis Tat do not heve 8 cuoled merket price in an aclive market and whose fair values carnat be redably measured or
defermined e sialed &t cost
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&2l.3 Measurement
“Frai'abie-br-sae firenc’el assel” and ‘fnancial assete & fir vaue hmough proft or ioss' ae subseouenty measued at Gir vaue
whereas held b makrily Tnareisl assels” and ‘aan: and recelvabies” ane subsequerty messured &t amorized cosl sing e eflscive
[Gainz or lnssaE ansing fom chenges in e i vakue of e “inancial assats &t fEr vele frough proft or fozs’ are recognized in e prof
and Hse accourt b ihe pedod 'nwhich hey arse
Ghergpes In the fr value of ‘avalablo-for-sake fnancie assels am meogeizad in other comprehonsive income. \Whon fnancla assci
assTied & avalanle forsdle an 200 of impaied, Me accumilaie kirvaue adjusiments smeogmized in ofher compretensive income
il e dme of wsposa or mpamme am chamad o he profitand loss acoourt

A4 Impairment
The Cumpgery assesses Bl fe end of esch reooring period ahetier here fs obecve evisence et 8 franclal Bse=l or grous of
Trancial assels & impabed. & Inancial assed or a group of francial assels is mpaind § e is objecive evigente ol mpaimen = 2
resull of ane or mene evonts et cooumed afer to inflal recognifon of te asaed (s Toss event| and hat Ioss evont Jorovents) has an
mpecd on e esimied Ubee cash fows of e fnencial asset or graup of francal assets Tal can be pelabiy estrated 1 such
pyidonce is identfiod b osisl, the said Snancial assel or groun of fnancial asseds ame impaied and an impamend oss 5 moognizea n
fre= proff &md lose account for me amount by weich Te asssis’ camyng emounl exceed helr rscovershle emoun impalment lssses of
Bality nskume, oace oogized. e ok revemed Srough e profl and loss aceourm

4215 Offsefting of financisl sssuts and Hehililies
Finamcia asasem and labdies ae ofesst and the nelamount s pored Tn the balarce sheet shen fem s a lepaly eniredal Agmi
affee| the recagrized amounts srd frese is &0 inkenion b seife ehter an a net bagis, or o eaize the asoelpta selle the [ab0iy Smutanecusy

4.21.6 Derfvallve financial Instraments
The Compary designates deiabve fnancial insmuments a3 siher %i- vaie hedge ar cash fow hedge.
) Cash fioir Hadges
Cazh daw hedge =presents hedpes of & highy probable forecest tansacion The efectve porion of changes In e fair vaive of
dectvabves el am desigreled ana quaify a5 cesh Sow hecges ame recogrized in other comprehansive income. The gan or icss

relating @ he inofleohve pofion s recognized immadiaiedy In b proftand loss accounl Amounk scoumiiaind inegully e edasslied
b prodt @ loss sccount in the periods in which e heoged fem Wil ofect be proft and loss sccount

b Fair valus iesdge and otfer non-rading dervatives
Fair value hedpe repmaserts hedges of e Er value of meogrized aszeds o Eshilfes ora frm commiment Charges In e Gir velua of
flesvate izt are desianeied and qualty s i value hedges are reacted 0 e prifhend loes accolr, peterwih any chenges 'n he
Hir vakm of the badgen dsset or fisbdiy e am alibudabe o the hadged sk, The camying value of tha hedged fem & adusked
eoceadingly. When a dedvaive francial ingtumerd iz not des'grated inoa quathing hedge nelsionzhip, i 's accounted %or as held for
tadirg and acceadingly |8 cakanfted & Trandal sssel ot fair viue Brough i of lngs”
4217 Fimancial liabdlives

Thesa aw [rifaly mecognzen & cosl which & the &ir wvelue of he corsiderston expecied b be peid. & frencal figblifes am
recegnized g1 he dme when the Company becomes B pary b Fe conracud providors of fhe cbiging insTument conbacd

# francial lisolity Is domcegnizes wnen bo obiigaior undes e dabilty s oschanged, canceliod or eaplred. Whese an existing fnancia
Tabikty |s peplaced Dy 2oober bom Be same lendes on substrbsly 0iferent s, or e bims of an exising laliy e subsbrbaly
maaified, such an exchange or medificaion is imakd as 3 derecogrizng of be angina lsbidy and e recegnifion of 3 new liabdiy, and
e diferenos in s pecive camyng smouns 5 recogrized In e proilan boss sccount

4.21.8 Eamings par shers - basic and dilufsd
The Compary prosants basic and dilied pamings per share [EPS) far ils crdirary shares, Basic EPS is caivutgled by dividing e profil
or lass afbuiable o oringry shamncioens of Fe Company by e velphled average nomber of erdinsry snares aultanding duing e
year Diutsd EPS = gefermined by adjustog e ot or lnss skrbitshis o aninany) sharekold=rs of fe Campany and the weighied
average namber of cdingy shares ouslanding for e efiecis of al dilvive polenda ordinary shams.

£.21.9 Relaled party transacfions
Al ransactons with relded pamss ae camen oul by e Dompany & ama’ engh price using the metos

Waure of he mised paty relmonsnip a6 well 65 Imbrmaion aboul e Tansectons snd cuEknding basnces e dlscosed in the
relevant noles i e Ingtcis BlEbmens.

421,10 Capltsl Hanagenant

T Gafmpany’s policy 16 i markdn a skong capital base so &8 & mansn medlon, coedine o maked corfidencs a1 sustsn e
deveiopmant of the business. The beand of dieciors menfcs tha relum on capiial and leved of dividends o ordimary sharehoiters. The
campeny seeks b keeq a hatarce bedean 2 Rlaher miem Mal might b pesainle wih highes ievel of Baroaings and Fe advaniages
and secury afiorded oy a sound capial positon. Them were fu dhanges in e company’s approach o capil meragemer diring fe

W™ June, 2021 30™ e, 200
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ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

MOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Far fie year ended June 30, 2021

8.1

%1

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Mata Rupass Rupaes
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer sofwans
et carrying value basis as af June 30
Cpening ret book value 1,562,243 213487
AddBlons (a5 cosd) -
Trarsfar from cepis! work i process -
Amarizaton chamge (568, 1245 (568, 124)
Closing netbook value 904 219 1,562 543
Gross canmying value basis as at June 30
Cosl 2 540,622 240,622
Accumilaked amortiseion (1,846,403) [1,278,2749)
et baok vaie 954218 1.562,243
The costis being amorised over a period of fve years and the amorisafon change has been allocatled as folows:
Adrilnlstralive expanses 32 568, 124 564, 124
LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Securty deposis:
AP D& T.553,150 1,883,180
(Gas companies 18,658,656 18,658 656
Leasing BlGREnies | 5772000 5,772,000
Dihers 1,337,168 1.325,168
33,661,014 B804
STORES, SPARES AND LOOSE TOOLS
Spinning :
Stores 20,507, 10 70,165,358
Spares and accessoties 167,207,020 155,248 503
Loose tooks 8,055,711 0682 445
255 BEY. B41 235,258 506
Veaving :
Stores 77,048 170 62,841,710
Poyer plant :
(F and stores 108,654 252 111,312 418
443 485,772 400,450,434
Mo item of stores, spares and loose Wols is pledged as secuily a5 @lreporing dae,
STOCK IN TRADE
Spinning :
R material - in hand 830,838, 314 310,971,835
Womk-n-process 130,945,036 60,240,277
Finished goods 1,018,361, 856 VEEA2 443
Washe 11,552 564 12,381,342
1,992 338 070 1,153,559 847
Waaving :
Finishad goods | 10,085,300 | | 188 560,300 |
195,085,300 188,560,300
T RAGIAZAST 1 350080247

Mo therm of stock n tade [s pledged as security as at mporting dada.

(4]




ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far e year anded June 30, 2021 %" June, 2021 30 June, 2020
Nate Rupees Riipees
10 TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
Local debts - unsecured 101 219,785,785 161,733, 68
Allowance for ECL on trade debis 102 2,166,835} -
216,614,952 151,733,768
10.1  During the year, no receivable fom expor customer.
10.2  Particulars of alfowance for ECL on trade debts
Balance at beginning of the yaar - i
Charge during fhe year 3,166,833 -
Allevance no longer requined | (recovered) a 8
Balance atthe end of e year 3,166,833 2
11 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fair Valwe through profit or loss
In listed companies 111 35,285 {5,285
Fair value Adjusiment 45,116 158
111,401 67,154
11.1  Details are as umder:
Mame of securities Mo. of shares Cost HitaNe Fair value
5 adjustments
Askar Bank Limited 4,901 65,265 46,116 111,41
Total - 30.06.2021 65,285 45,116 111,401
Total - 20.06,2020 55,285 1,908 67,134
30™ Jung, 2021 30™ June, 2020
Wote Rupess Rupees
12 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYIEENTS AND
OTHER RECEIVABLE
Advances - considered good
Employses 20472 953 16,338, &5
Suppliers 12,277,842 20,590, 240
Caolleatar of Cusioms for mpert and Expont 4 935,502 4,961,902
Iergin with Banks against Guarantees 5,880,208 6,375, 209
Advance for Reservation Confract 272 18 222 541 39,222 641
Prepaid expenses 2 963,489 2893713
Lefier of credd 24,158 Ll
Cthers £, 735,356 276,055
92513560 97,339,367
13 INCOME TAX AMD SALES TAX REFUNDABLE
Income tax refurdable 57,103,882 52,178,340
Sales tax refundabls 264,947,270 261,569,619
342,061,152 313,748, 159
131 Income tax refundable
Opening 52,178,340 46,070,535
Advance income fax 445,484 807 | 36,247 341
101,663,087 81,318,236
Prior year adjustment 7,732,858 21,641,747
Paid during the year (52,207,813} {50,781,743)
57,103,882 52,178,340

[as
(=}




ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

For e year ended June 3, 521

14

14.1

14.2
15

1581
15.2

16

17

171

30" Jume, 2021 30" June, 2020

Note Rupees Rupees
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
With banks on:
- CUTEnts aocounts 12,179,971 15,348,522
- temm deposit account {TDA) 14.1 55,210,352 54,159,282
- saving accounts 14.2 10,052 504 2,045 635
77,442 827 71,563.439
Cash in hand 1,396,124 10,247,214
78,838,851 81,810,653

Effieciive rates of profit on TDA, dudng the year, ranging froin 3.25% to 6.50% (June 30, 2020 6.25% to 8.50%) per annuin, The
matuity period of the TDA in one year fom the date of original lssue. This deposit is under bark's lien as security of bank guarantes
issuad on behalf of the Company.

Effective rates of profit on deposit accounts, duning the year, ranging from 6.5 % o 11.25 % (June 30, 2020: §.50% 1o 11.25% p.a.
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020 30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Number of shares Rupeas Rupees
1,200,000 1,200,000 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each allotied for 12,000,000 12,000,000
consideration paid in cash
9,875,000 9,875,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each allotied as right shares 98,750,000 98,750,000
1,925,000 1925000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as bonus 19,250,000 19,250,000
13,000,000 13,000,000 Shares 130,000,000 130,000,000

The Company has only one class of shares which camy no nght to fixed income.

The company had ssued 9,875,000 Ordinary Shares in fhe raio of 316 shares for every 100 ordinary Shares at exercise price of Rs,
7= per share having premium of Rs. 66/= per share.

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020

Note Rupees Rupees
RESERVES
Reserves :
Share premium 651,750,000 651,750,000
Capita! reserve 1,200 1,200
General resemnves 115,000,000 115,000,000
766,751,200 766,751,200

LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS - SUBORDINATED
Loan from directors and others 212,728470 212,728,470

These are unsecured and inlerest free loans repayable on the discretion of the campany. In compliance with TR-32 lssued by Insftule
Of Chartered Accountants Of Pakistan hese loans have been frested as part of equity,




ﬂ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

------

MNOTES TO AMD FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2021

18.1

Note
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Balance as at July 01,
Add: Surplus on revaluation of land, bullding and plant & machinery

Reversal of Suplus Due fo Disposal of Plant and Machineny

Less: Transfemed from surplus on revaluation of Propery Plant
Equipment an account of ineremental depreciation
Less: Defemed Tax

Less: Related b defered tax effect
Balance as at July 01,

Recognifion of deferred fax liability dus o the ransfer of incremental
depreciaiion o squity Tom surplus on revaluation

Clasing balance

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Rupees Rupees
2.681.601,209 2, 760,330,906
{709,285) .
(56,360,825) (59,451,562
(23.310,327) (24,283,045)|
2,601,220,862 2,661,601,299
453,063,368 477,346,413
(23,310,327) (24,283,045
429 753 (41 453,063,368
2171467 81 2.228,537 94

On 27 July 2017 and 2810 29 June 2018, furiher revalustion was made of the Land, Building, Labour Colony, Grid staion and Plant &
machinery by Mis, K. G. Traders and Harvester Senvices (Pvt) Limiled reglstered Valuers and Sunveyars, on the hasis of market

valug which resulied in net revaluaion surplus of Rs, 936,189,300/,

Mote
LONG TERM FINANCES
Loans from banking companies - secured
AlBarka Bank (Pakistan) Limited 18.1
Faysal Bank Limied 18.2
Habib Bank Limied 19.3
Accrued Interest [HBL) 19.3
Habib Bank Limited 19.4
Meeazan Bank Limited - [Bai Muaijal] 19.5
habonal Bank of Pakistand LTF-Il Frozen Markup] 18.6
Mational Bank of Pakistan - [LTF) 18.7
Mational Bank of Pakistan - [LTF-[] 19.8
Accrued Interest [NBP-LTF-) 19.8
Soner Bark Limited 19.9
Bank Al Falah Limited 18.10
Allied Bark Limited [LTF] 19.11
Less: Curment maiunty shown under curment liabiliies 19.12

30" June, 2021 30™ June, 2020
Rupees Rupees
493,527 177 889,840
178,715,000 178,715,000
235,665,204 235,665,204
14,443 D87 28,886,174
8,129,727 8,120,727
58,605,663 58,605,663
61,850,000 1,850,000
50,746,000 50,746,000
148,907,100 162,907,100
13,450,057 26,900,113
481,567,000 481,767,000
23,800,663 96,200,663
183,604, 044 1684 454 944
1,954,191, 622 1,505,847,428
(1.261405,967)  (1,173,247,387)
692 THS, B85 332,600,041




ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUITTH

MOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2021

181

18.2

183

104

18.5

9.6

17

19.8

199

1340

1311

1812

0.4

The bark alBaraka restuctured [ existing cutstanding balances In istsna Rs. 300 milllon, focel modaba Rs.197 millicn and
dimirishing musharga Rs. 0880 mifion and waived al its amear marups, Tolal ameunt mergad imo lstisna Faciiily with Rs. 457.850
million

Securties! Wargine

15t par passu Equitable moragage and hypothecation (esch) chare dated March 17, 2006 registered wide supplements lattter of
hypothecaton of Plard, Machinery and egulpmert dated march 96, 2006 fr PKR 220 millon cn present and foture fixed assels of e
coempany nclusive of 25% mangin,

First pard passu hypothecaion charge over shck and meeivables br PKR 130 Millien, first pani passu chaege over piant ard
mashinery of the comgany for PER 311,330 Millipn marpege chage over land and bulding for PRR 75 Wilion faciify amount was
162 543 Millan at a markup rate of 3 months Kibor plis 0.50% per annum foan is payable within 3 years inciuging 1 year grace pariod,
Quatery Instalmenls commencing from June 39, 2017,

Tre cempeny had a restuchuing sgreement with bark e estuchue culstending principal of Re. 287.808 milian of gifferent faciiies
uple date of Apr 10, 2016, The facility is- payable [n 29 irstelimers. stering Fom Apr 22, 2016 The Seility is secued agamst First pari
passi BEguitsble Morgage and hypomecatizn (gach) chamge for PER 420 Millon, on preserd and inure flxed asssls, posi daked
Chagues ard parsenal guaraniess of directers of the company. The markup rate of 3 mondhs Kibor per anrum. Accrued imenast will
be peysble in 4 equal guarsedy instaliments staring fom Sep 1, 2021,

Frozen markup for OF and FIN Facllity Acerued fom Jan 16 & 22 Aprd 2016 to be cubbed In fozen markup payable In 4 egual
quarksry Irstaliments commancing Fom 01-sepli0d.

Ranking Charge of Rs. 86 (k) an plant & machinery of fe company. Facility amount wes Rs, 72 (M) at 8 profit rete of 14rear GoP ljersh
Sigu rete. Loan is epayable in 61 manthly instelimens commencing fom 3771094,

The compary has enfered Inle restucteing agreement sith bank %or corverslon of frozen markup of RF, LTFF, cash fnance and F
fagilifies up & Jure 30, 2096 info Term Loan Fagility-Il. The faoity is payable n 8 equal guatery instaliments of Rs. 7,731 mifion sach
staring fom Sep 30, 2022 o Jun X, 2024, The faciity I3 secured as menfaned in node 19.7.

Total faciliy amourd urder LTFF facility was Rs. 63.436 milllon payable in 20 quanery msaiment fom Sep 20, 2015 © Jun 20, 2020,
Durirg the pedod, compeny enfered inf mstuctidng agreeanent sith Bans alorg with mendon in note 158, and resuciured overdus
ameu Rs 12,638 mifion with securty menfioned in 18.8. Merkup rete is SBP+3%.

Tre Campany has ergred Into restucturing agraement with bank for conversion of CRiPledge), FIM and Overgue upte June 30, 3116
ik Tarm Loan Faciity-l Tha Beility b payable n 24 guaiedy instaliments slaning from Sep 30, 2016, The merkue rale Is 3 mopthe
kitror 1% ard will be payable in 8 guanedy instafments slarfing from Sap 30, 2022 The Beilily is secured against First Par Passu
chage ¢n Land, Plar and Machinery =f Rs. 310 milfian part of As. 428 millien charge giready held by barg,

First parl passu fypothecalon charge over curent assets fr PER 33,332 Milllon, ranking charge ovar Fixed Assets of the company
for PHR 545 Milion. Facility amourt was 481 967 Milion at 2 makup rate of 3 months Kior per armum izan is payable within & years
including 1 year grace pericd. Quarery installments commencing from Aprl 01, 2017,

Bank Aalah has spprovad a sefement of ertire prnclpal of £F Hypo fBcility of Rs. 2849 milllcn songwith cvemue markup and dlune
manup @&7.00% or cost of funds (whichaver s highar, The bams nas approved spped-up repaymend plan for 6 years. st Pard
Passu cherme on stocks & book debis for Bs. 40 milan o cover CF - Hypa fcility of Rs. 30 millicn with 25% margin. Rarkng charge
of Rs. 120 mifion [is ranked 2nd on receivables and Tth on stcks up to Rs. 32 million and Pnd an receivebles and S over stocks far
the rest of Rs. 88 millon] cver stocks Including Umaee oll and book debis.

Facility was restuctured by Allied Bank Limiled. ABL-Special Assel Management Graup sgreed fo reskuchire the released enlire
pledge and converleq in term loan. Leter on bank releaged whole siock and issued fe 0.0 of shoeks, The balance as on giesing
date stard Rs. 160 million term loan and shor e balance sill exlst of R, 24 484 millan which [s payable on demand, The bark has
approved repaymerd plan for B years. Ranking charge of Rs 200 millizn in fvor of ABL over erfire fixed asse’s of the company

Cument maturdy inchades Rs. 1,119.405 million in respest of ovendus.
3™ Jume, 2021 20™ June, 2020

Mate Rupees Rupees
REDEEMABLE CAPITAL - SUKUK
Diminishing musharsiz Sukuk cerfican £11,335,643 611,335,643
Less: Cumert poron shown under cument fabilies 0.3 1611,355,543) (611.335,643)

Tre company had |ssued privaiely placed Susuk Centifcaies of Bs. 385 000,000 alvided o 277 000 cerifcates of Rs. 5,000 each.
The sigrifcard temms and condifans and secuity of e Suuk | cedificaias am a8 bilows:

Tere Tyears ¥ peang

Cafe of frst mstafmant Manch 31, 3090 Measeh 31, 2040
Daie of last nstaimant hanch 20, 320 Merch 20, 2020
Rae of relen pet annum &M EBOR +175% BMMBOR+175%
Comerblelron comedtble Haon Cornertiole Men Convertible

Rodesmatdaperpetuzl Redeameble Redesmable

[
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ROTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For fie year anded June 30, 2021

20.2

20.3

21

211

21.2
2.3
21.4
21.5

21

Fr i)

223

Security
First Pari Passu charge of Rs. 1,846 billion (June 30, 2020 Rs. 1.546 bilfon) on all fixed assels of fe company.
Cument maturty Includes Rs. 811.338 milion In respact of overdue,
30" June, 2021 30™ June, 2020
Mote Rupees Rupges
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

Payable within one year 21,304,702 21,304 702
Pavable afier ane year but nol more than five years -

21,304,702 21,304,702
Less: defermed finance cost [3,016,150) (3,018, 150)

16,284,552 18,288,552
Less: Curent portion shown under current lishiliies 215 {18,288,552) (18,288,552)

Present value of minimum lease payments - z

The Compary bas enfered inkh lease sgreement bor Plant & Machinery and Vehicles with vardous lzasing companies ard financlal
insufions on moniily, ouasiady and half yeady paymaent basis. The lease containg bargain purchase option,

The lzase s secured by personal guarantees of two directors and secunty deposit equivalent fo 0.1% 1o 10% of the faciity amount.
Implicit rate of retum cn lease varies ranging from MIL (June 30, 2020 8.80% @ 11.35%) p.a.

Taxes, repairs and maintenance, instrance and ofer cost relafing to fe lease asseis are bome by the Company.

Cument maunty includes Rs. 18,269 million in respect of overdus.

30™ June, 2021 30" June, 2020

Mote Rupess Rupess
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred tavation 221 - -
Staif refirement benedis - grahiity 223 166,768,811 160,317,910
186,768,811 160,317 910
30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Note Ruppes Rupeas
Deferrad taxation
Ceferred tax credits / {debits) ansing in respectof
Taxable/{Deduciible! tamporary diffierences (defemed tax liabilifes)
Deferred Tax 240,539,228 263,578 672
Revaluation surplus 428,753,041 453,063, 368
Detemed debitarzing in respect of provisions, tax losses and refunds (1,252,842 930) (983,579,712}
2.2 (482,250,661 (276,937 672)

During the year defemed tax asset srose amounting to Rs 482.251 milion. This has not been recognized as the Company doas not
seam o eam Exable profs In fe faeseeable fune,

Staff ratirement benafits - gratuity
Movement in the net liability recognized in the Balance sheet

Opening net lisbEty 160,317,910 116,695,105
Expense for the year in profit and koss aceount 46,826,116 44 250 575
Remeasurement recognized In ofwr comprehensive [noome 2377 675 18,110,375

209,521,701 179,006,065
Benefts paid duting the year {22, 752,690 [18.778,145)

Closing ned lability 186, 758,511 160,317,310

on
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MOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For e year ended Jure 30, 2021

24

25

226

228
22,10
2211

231

30" Jung, 2021 30" Juna, 2020

Note Rupees Rupees

Expense for the year in profit and loss account
Cusrent service cost 32,831,047 34,430,122
Interest cost 13,994,269 5,860,443

45,826,116 44,250,575
Historical information

2029 2020 2019 2me w7

Present valie of defined benefil
obligation 186,758,811 160,317,910 116,695,705 97 463,821 107 452 087

General description

The schems provides for ®enminal bensfis for all of i permanent employees who atizin be minimum qualifying period. Annual
charges s made using he actuaral Eehnique of Projected Unit Credi Method,

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020

Note Rupees Rupges

Principal actuarial azssumption
Falowing are a few imporant acuanal assumplion used In the valuation,

% %
Cizcount rate 10.00 2.5
Expecied rate of increass insalary 10.00 10.00
Expected gratully expenses far S vear ending Jurs 30, 2022 works oul Rs. 49,810,830/,
Expected year of services (years) 2 8

Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumption

The below infapmation summarizes how the defined benefit obligation &t the end of the reporting perod would have increased |
decreased s a resull of change in raspectve assumpton by 100,

Increass in Decrease in

assumptions assumptions
Dizcount rate 15,018,724 5,238 995
Increase in fulure salares 5,191,761 (5,063,781)
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Creditors 2,751,657 670 1.802,612,017
Accread labllites 493,046,302 304,446,303
Advance from customens 231 - 25,295,298
Secwily deposit against rentaiz 1,875.400 1,575,400
Uneamed rental income 116,510 1.877 415
Sales b payable 51,225,850 -
Withholding income tax payable 548,597 1,585,080
Others 512,670 3,025,581

3,300,284 099 2,230,717 004
Fevenue foran amount of Rs. 25,295 208 has been recognisad im cument vear in respect of advance from customers.

ACCRUED INTEREST { MARK-UP

Accrued interest/ mark-up on secued:
- long eam inances 185,660,078 346,041,535
- redeemable capital - Sukuk 20147410 6,113,356
- shorl tenm borowings 721,371,556 £59,042,152

1,108,505,684 1,051,197, 044

(4]
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MOTES TO AND FORMMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2021

28 BALES 30™ June, 2004 20% June, 2020
Mote Rupees Rupees
25  SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Secured - Banking companies

Firances under mark-ugp arangement 251 1,800,702, 728 2,410,717,365
Unsecured
Book overdrft 252 1,725 663 2 Bds B4

1011428.391  2,413,54,208

5.1 fggregae facliies amounting o Rs. 1,907 bilkon (June 30, 2020; Rs. 2,408 biffion) were available @ fe Company from banking
companies, These are secured against hypethesation charge and pladge of stock In tade, book debis, plant & machinery, expon
bil's under cofeciion, These loans camy mark up at the rate ranging from 10.08% to 11.08% {June 30, 2020: 11.25 % to 14.75%,) per
annum payable quartedy and on Fe maturly dates, The above faclifies heve been axpifed.

5.2 This mpresents Chegues issued in excess of bank balance. Since fhere was no banking fecility, this has been gmouped under Book curdres
26 LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS

Unsecurad
Due o directors fi2 062 208 22,140,964
Due bo oliers 5,854,050 5,875,393

67916, 357 28,015,357

281 These are non mark up besring and unsecuned and repayable on demand,
6.2  The loan has been taken for the GASment of working capital requirement.

¥7T  CONTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMEMNTS
27.1  Contingencies
Guarantees jssued by banks on behaff of the Company 230,758 721 230,753,721

27T.2 Company has filed a suit Mo, 202 of 2011 against Enshaa NLC Development (Pvi) Limited before the Honourable Sindh High Cour,
Sindh seeking deciaraiions, possession, pemanent injuncfon and/or recession and damage i respect of he resenvaton contract
followed by an agreement executed betwsen parties whersby the defandants are fiabfe o construct the project, The mader iz atthe
slage of hearing and opirson of the lega! advisor of the company is favorable and thers is no likefihood of unfavorable owicome or
any poriential lo=s

7.3 The Govemment levied Gas Infastucture Development Cess (GDC) amoundng o Rs-333.51% millon, Subseauent o the reporting
date, e Honorable Suprame Court of Pakisian issued a judgment on August 13, 2020 declaring the levy as valid. The decision made
by the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) impact all pending appeals invarous High Courts, therefore, it imited intervener applications
to Joln the procesdings. The company again challenged the demand for racovery In the High Court of Slnd via Suit Me 125 and [n
the Lahore High Courl via WP No. 37524, The company has noirecorded fe provisien for the above amount

274 The Compary has filad Sult Mo 287 of 2015 against Su Gas BEl tarff rale is charged wder e heading of Captive Power white the
Company does not fall under the said heading/taiff, Case was decreed in favor of the company. Appea in the High Court has been

775 ARSI TS  Natonal Bank of Pakistan, Allled Bark Limited, HBL. Bank Limitad, Meszan Bark Limited, Unled Bank Limitsd,
Faysal Bare Uimited, Sonen Bank Limited, Orix Leasing Company, Dubal Islamic Bank, Bank Al Barka, Bark Al Falah Limied and
Standard Chartersd Bark (Pakistan) Limited have fled fecovery suits In the High Court of Sindh and In banking cout for Rs
3.571,758,726 for the loans. Tha cermpany ls defending the casas in the High Court and Barking Courl The Compary has nof
recognized the dispuled estimated markup in the account Till e fingfizaion of accounts, e menagement is actively pursuing
satfarmant of dispu through rescheduling of its fabilifes.

276 Suit Mo, 5052019 filed by Golden Sindh Cotion Ml In the High Cour of Sinah against the company B e ecovery of amaunt Rs,
25 578 milllon. The company is dafending the case in the High Couwt.

30™ Jung, 2021 307 June, 2020
Mote Rupees Rupees

7.7 Commitments
Confirned leter of creditin respect of
- Raw materal & spare paris 41,128,2% 45 485 584
41,128,226 46,485,584

()]
(28]
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ROTES TO AKD FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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28 BALES
| Expoit Sales I Local Sales I Total |
202t J{ 2020 || ze4 | sem0 || 2021 || 2030
l Rupees
Yam 154,817,726 93,040,843  4,303984,012 2971 680 448 4,458 801,736 3,064 73,281
Fabric - - 20,928 548 53,628,384 20,589,540 53,629,554
Waste - - T0.571,169 BA 535,739 057169 88 535,73
Processing - - 431,779 065 400 548 457 434,779,065 409 548 457
Steam Income = = 142,290 = 142,280 -
154 817 726 0%, 040,843 4,877 406,084 1,525 494 (28 4,932& Bt 3 $1E|53-ﬂ ETt
8.1 Sales am shown net of ssles & fudher tae, amourting Rs BE2 344 225 (F020; As 596,953 9605
30" June, 2021 30™ June, 2020
Note Rupess Rupees
29 COST OF SALES
Ras matesdal consumed 284 112337742 2924 650,187
Ealariae, wages and banafils 9.2 T12.806A4T% 10,181,689
Stores and sparas consumad 189 367 430 159,542 45
Fual, powar and water 93 1,192 362 360 855,281,730
Rent, rates and taxes 1,195,501 1,284,318
Irsurance expansas 12 602 428 13,163,501
Repalrs and mainienance 6,673,705 3,258 539
Wehicle running and mairtenance 11,531 440 11,183,640
Erfertainment expenses 256710 2,738,355
Communication expenses 1,000,602 893,245
Prinéng &nd stalicnany 913,062 £86,055
Subscription o0, S 242,904
Legal and professional 10,00 20,00
Trawelling 618,255 06,550
Cdher expenses 1,257,660 1,167,753
Deprecigtion expenses 514 204,450,925 213,235,584
5,450 504,863 4,838 778,601
Work in process
Dpening stock 60,240,277 72470, 782
Closing sk {130,545, 036 (60,240, 277)
{70,704, 755} 12,241,505
Cost of geods manufactursd 5379800104 4. 851,008,10%
Finished goods
Opering balance 968,486,742 6,232,383
Goods purchase.
Yam Purchase | 21,485,000 || |
21,465,000 -
Closing skack (1,218,047,156) (968,436,743

23,1 Raw material consumed

Opening balance
Purshases

Closing stock

5,131, 704.691 4 198,554 5%

INI20T 106692718
363,405,693 3,142,320,696
3954768020 3,248013474

[B243178  (323,%63.227)
3,112,337,742 __ 0,004,560,187

282 Saelares, wages &nd benefits include Rs.43,227,963- (June 30, 2020 Rs.40,797,917-) in respect of staf mtirement bensfts,

(4]
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended June 30, 2021

30™ June, 2021 30" June, 2020

Nate Rupees Rupees
20.3 Fuel, power and water
Eleciricity purchase from outzide 479 511,804 486,590,431
Electricity produced by salf 28.3.1 733,088,539 2 468,017
Water chames 1,738,625 2,242,035
Gas charges 28 022 352 23,581,247

1,182,362 360 #55,281,730
29.3.1 Salaries, wages and benefts Include Rs.1,016 488~ (June 30, 2020: Rs.1,415,806/-) In respect of staf refiremeant benefts.
30 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Dividend income 14,703 12,253
Fair value adjustment 44,207 -
Inderest Incame an saving accounts! fem deposit receipt 4,342,425 2,490,173

Income from assels other than financial assets

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment 5.1.2 476,499 665,739
Export rebate income 43629 -
Rental income 13,663,705 5,530,862
Secrap sales 304 2075813 1,987,418
20,558,981 13,706,445

301 Sales are shown nel of sales & furter lax, amounting Rs 352 b481- (2020 Rs. 337 BA1/-).
3N DISTRIBUTION COST

On export sales
Export developmeant surcharges 375,180 228951
Freight 2,564,793 1,240,830
Clearing and forwasding 354,587 594,271
3434 960 2,164,052
On local sales
Freight 1,386,430 13,288,873
Commission 5,557 880 3,875,731
6,843,315 17,165,664
Salaries and wages 5,170,439 £ 464 620

15,548 714 23,794 336

on
ils
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HOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended June 30, 2021 3o June, 2021 30" June, 2020
hate Rupses Rupees
12 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Dirsclor's remuneration 16,373,040 17,712 561
Salaries and benefils 3 36,265,679 33,452 344
Mealing fes 312,500 350,000
Prining and stafoneny B8 541 1,281,644
Commurnicafion 2,231,640 2404 992
Travelling 05,567 400, 143
Vahicle running and maimenance 5,474,521 5527 018
Lega! and professional changes 3615831 2,805 452
Audiors' remuneration 2 1,882,430 FAB1, 004
Renl, rates and taxes 7622 42T 679
Entertainment 455,999 597, 261
Eleciicity, gas and water chamges 1,645,331 1,706,523
Fees and subzcription 4,434 270 4,613,235
Repairs and malnisnance 572,350 A2 FH0
Insurance 253108 235 TaT
Amaortizaticn 568,124 568,124
Secyrity, gardening and sanitation 40,730 5T.610
Adverisament 13,110 48,970
Miscellaneous 285,537 3,299,082
Depreciaion 514 2882972 2,885,010

a0, 441,511 83,366,871
321 Salares, wages and benefits Include Rs. 1,570,370 (June 30, 2000 Rs.2,076,852) in respect of staff reirement benefits,
32.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audif e 1,537,300 1,537,300
Half yearly review fae 185,130 185,130
Code of corporate govemance review e 30,000 30,000
Dutof pockel expenses 5,000 25,000
Certificafions 115,000 £83,554

1,882,430 2461084

33 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Dirvdrution i the fair value of investment - 26,485
Loss on sale of propery, plant and eguipmresnt 5.1.2 12,361,260 -
Domafions 31 3,410,047 3,324 34
Allowance for ECL 10.2 3,166,333 -
18,850 140 3,340 879
331 Mo director or his spouse had any Interest in e dones.
34 FINANCE COST
Imterest [ mark-up on
- short ferm finances 7,085,254 30,673,680
- lnng term Inans 26,528,835 15,914, 267
- lease - 23 %
Bark charges, commission and others chames 213,515 7406512

36,135,603 54,226, %62

35 (LOSS)PER SHARES

{Lose) afier fxaton (368, 304,240)  [T14,069,564)
Mumber of shares
Weighfed average number of ordinany shases 13,000,000 13,000, 0
{Rupees)
{Loss) per share - basic and diluted [28.33) i54.93)

There is no dilutive efect on basic eamings per shae,

[&]]
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KOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For fu year ended June 30, 2021
30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020

Note Rupees Rupass
36 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
[Loss) before taation {300,025 883)  (T37,350,828)
Adjustmant for items involving non movement of fund
Cepreciztion 238,727 go4 250,316,158
Amorization 568,124 B6H, 124
Financlal charges 36, 135,603 58,226,362
Profit/ loss on sae of property, plantand equipment 12,004 761 (655, 739)
Proviskan for grafuity 46,525,116 44,290,575
Provision far diminution! (appreciaiion) in the value of invesiment {44,207} 25,485
335,218,0M 347 200,752
Profit before working capitef changes 35,192,223 140,100,036
(Increase)/decrease in current assets
Sincks, siores and spares (673,348,961 (890,968,316)
Trade dabis (64, BBE, 184} 196,335,993
Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivable 4 525807 {12,038,247)

{898,217,115)  {1,096,771,604)
Increase In current liabilities
Creditors, accrusd and other lisbilifes 1,078,000,176 1,353,867, 752

176,783,062 287,196,144

37 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount changed In the financlal stalements for remuneradion Including all benefts to Chlef Executive, Directors and
Executves of the Company is as Bilows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2001 || 2020 2001 || 2020 2021 I 2020
Remuneration 10,876,632 8,593,239 5,496,408 4,659,661 56,643,955 48,171,704
10,876,632 8,393,239 5,496 408 4,659 661 56,643,935 49,171,704
Mumber of persons 1 1 1 1 47 45

371 In zddition, some of fe above persons have been provided with the company maintined cars

30" June, 2021 30™ June, 2020
Mote Rupees Rupees

38 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parfies comprises direciors and key management personnel, Amounts due to related paries ame shown in the relevant nofes
tn the financial stalements. Transacions with related parfies are disclosed below:

Mature of trangaction Relstionship
Loan recelved Directors 39,900,000 2,300,000
Salaries and other benedits Directors 16,373,040 13,052,500

The company contnues to have a policy whereby all ransactons with related paties ae entered at am's fength price using admissible
valuagon method and expenses are charged on actual basis,

38.0 Deail of compensation t key management personnel comprzing of chief executive oficer, director and executives is disclosed in noke 37,
381 Mo Asscciated Companies Incorporaied oufside Pakistan.
38.2 Mo Foreign Shareholders.

£n
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AUETTR

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

For the year ended June 30, 2021

43 RECOMNCILIATIONS OF REPORTABLE SEGMENTS SALES,

431

43.2

43.3

43.4

43.5

COST OF SALES, ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Sales

Total sales for reporiable segment

Elimination of intler-segment

Total sales

Cost of sales

Total cost of sales for reporable segiment
Eliminaion of infer-segment

Total cost of sales

Profit or loss

Total profit for reportable segments
Qlher operating Income

Other operating expenses

Inferest expense

Total profit before tax

Assets
Total assels for reportable seqiments

Long tenm deposits

Infangible assels

Ofher inancial assels

Advances, deposils, prepayments and other receivable
Tax refund due from goveminents

Cash and bank balances

Unallocaed assels

Liabilities
Total lisbilities for reportable seginents

Long fem fnances

Redeamable capital - Sukuk

Lizhiliies against assets subject to finance lease
Defermred [abilides

Aconed inserest/ inask-up

Short term bomrowings

Urglalmead dividend

Provision for taxafion

Loan from directors and ofhers

Unallocated liabiliiez

(a1

381
381

40
401

39.2

1
12
13
14

383

30.4
19

EREEE

24.9

259
30.5

30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Rupees Rupees
5,715,313,348 3,859,002,888
(733,069,539) (342,458,017)
4,982,223,810 3,616,534,671
5,884,794, 230 4541322713
(733,089,539) (342,468,017)
5,151,704,601 4 198,854 696
(265,491,106} (588,481,033)
20,558,981 13,706,445
(18,958,140 (3,348 £75)
(36,135,603} {58,226, %62)
(300,025,868} (737,350,528)
8,416,613,766 7,634,134,907
33,661,014 33,643,014
994,219 1,562,343
111,401 67,194
92,513,560 97,339,367
342,051,152 313,748,159
78,838,051 81,810,653
548,170,297 528,176,730
8,064,784,063 8,162,311,697
3,300,284,099 2,220,717,094
1,954,191,622 1,505,847 428
£11,335,643 611,335,643
18,288,562 18,288,552
186,768,811 160,317,910
1,108,505,884 1,051,197,044
1,911,428,301 2,413.564,208
36,4687 38,467
76,011,030 52,291,813
67,916,357 28,018,357
5,934 482 757 5,840,895 422
4,234, 766,856 8,061,612,516
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO AMD FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANC|AL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2021

a4

*

449
.11

4412

4413

4414

44z

4431

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company has exposures o e Bllowing fsks Fom i we of francls nstuments;
- Credit fisk.

- Liguidity risk

- Market risk

T Compary's Board of Direchers bas overadl resocnsiilly b be estbishmact ang aversight of the Compary's sk mansgement framavears,
The Boad is alse respansible br develo png and manfosng te Company's risk managemant pofcies,

Credit risk

Emposure to credif risk

Credit sk s the nak of fnanclal lass o te company I a custamer ar counderaary o & fmancial mstument fals o meet s condaciual obligatans,
and arkes principdly from the iong B irvestments, lang lerm decasils, rede debls, loans and advances, rade deposis and prepayments,
other recaivables. oher financid asset and cash and bark balances. Out of k&l Snancial aszels of Rs. 421.745 milkon (Jure 30, 2020 Rs

54 600 mifivn), Trencial assals which dne subjec] o credit sk aggmegee b Ry, 420,349 millln Yune 30, 2020: Rs. 354,343 milion). The amying
ameunt of inanciel eszets represeis fne maximum credd exposure. The maximum exposure o credd sk at he mporing dale = a5 folows:

™ Jume, 2020 30" Jume, 2020

Merbe Rupaes Rupees
Larg em depazits 33,561,004 33545014
Taie debis 116,519,952 151,733,768
Ctker nancial asse's 111,401 B, 194
bedvancas, dapusis, prapaymants and otter moeivabis 0,513,560 97,335,357
Cash ard benk Dalerces 78,838,551 £1,090, 653
&7, 744 BTR 34 540 0
The maxdmuam gpasure ba credil rish for trade debte at the reparting date by geographical region ig as falkows:
Domasic 240, TEE, TRE 151,720,768
210 78K, 785 151,733, 68
The madmum gapasure bo credil rizh for debls of the reporting date by lype of product is as follows:
fam 21,568,579 18,755,717
Fabric 158,417 B0E 41 978,451
218,796, 185 151,733, o
The aging of irade delots at the reporiing dabe as follows:
Mzt pest dug 32,310,450 251,372 35)
Pastdue 4 - 3 days 43,400,384 28,561,143
PRgt due 31 91 days M, 066,452 T8, da?
Pastdug 31 - | year . 13,369,719
More than one year - T42 853
16, TG, TR 3431165 751
Liquidity rizk

Lquidity risk is @ risk that an ity will encounter dificuffes in meedng cbligalisrs essocigld with financial Tabiibes. Prudent liguidiy nisk
maregement impies mamdaning suficent cash and the avalsbifly of unding fough en adequae emount of commited credils faciities. The
Compary's teasury deparment mantains fexibity in funding by mainaining avallablity under commibged cedis lnes.

Financial liabilifies in accordance with their confractaal maturities are presented belowe

[ 024
Cantractual cash Betwean 110 §
Camying amaunt Bow : Up o 1 year s :Ejlarsandmn!

| Rupees '
Lang erm frences 1.854 191 622 1,054,191 622 - -
Redeemahie capitsl - Suluk 611,335,643 41,335 543 . i .
Finance |ease T, 288 552 - & . 5
Trade and olher peyabies 3,300,284 Do 3,300, 284 foo 5,300, 284,099 . .
Aconed markLp 1,108, 505,884 1,108, 505, B84 . : .
Short tem Bormowings 1,971, 428,34 1,917, 428,321 .

B804, (034,100 2,885, 745,619 300,284,093

[ 2020

|¢in’lnnunwnl”c“h_’;:fmh|l Up o 1§ yeur “ Eet 18 |'ummm;

| Rupeas ]

ey
(28]
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NOTES TO AND FORNMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For e year ended June 30, 2021

422

44.3

44.31

44.3.2

4433

Long kem finances 1,505,847 428 1,505,847 428 - - -
Redeemable capita! - Sukuk fi11,335,643 £11,335,643 - - -
Finance fease 18,288,552 - - - -
Trade and other payables 220,717 0% 2,220,717,054 2,220,17,094 - -
Accrued mark-up 1,051,197 044 1,061,197 0d3 - - -
Short tarmn bomowings 2 413,564, 208 2.413,564, 208 -

TRI0.049969 7802661416  2.220,717,094 8 -

The: confractual cash fiow relating fo the above financial Babiiges have been determined on the basts of mark-up | interest ratas efeckve af the
respeotve vearand, The rates of mark-up | Inkerest have been disclosed [n the respactive noles to these financlal staemeants,

Market risk

Markat fzk is fe fzk that changes in markaet price, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect the Company’s
Income ar e vaiie of il holding of inancial instrume nis,

Currency risk

The company is exposed to cumency sk on frade debis, bomowing and import of raw matedal and stores that are denominated in @ cumency
other than the respeciive funcional cumency of the company, primanly in US Dollar and Eura. The cumencies in which fwse fransacions primarily
are denominated 15 US Dollar and Eure. The company's exposure o relgn curmency rlsk is as follows:

USDollar  Euro Others  Rupees
Trade debls 2001 - - - -
Trade debls 2020 - -
The inllewing skanificant axchange raizs aoplied durng e yean
Average rates Reporting date rafes
2021 T o020 T 2020
LS Doliar o Rupee 157.21 144.83 157.25 168.25

Sensitivity analysis

5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the following currencies et June 30, would have increased [ (decreased) equity and proft and loss by the
amount shown below. The anafysis assumes fat all other variables, in particular inferast rates, remain constant 5% weakening of Pak Rupee
againet the above cumencies st perods ends would have had the equal but opposites efiect on the above cumencies o e amaount shown
belaw, on the basis that all ofer variables remain constant

30" June, 2021 30™ June, 2020
Mote Rupees Rupaas

U5 Dellar - =
The sensifivity analysfs prepared is not necessarly indicative of e effzcks on profit for the year and liabilifes of the company.

Interest rate rish

[isrest rate sk |s be sk that the falr valus or future cash fliows of & fnanclal Inskumsnt will fuctuate because of changes n market interest mtes,
Majority of the interest rate exposures anses from short and long term bormowings fom bank avd t=m deposis and deposits in PLS saving
accounts with banks. At reporing date the: interest rate profile of the company’s interest bearng financial instument is as ollows:
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QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended June 30, 2041 | Carrying Amount |
30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020
Rupees Rupses

Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets 86,210,352 54,109,282
Financial labllifes 2,565,527 265 2117, 183,0M
Variable rate Instruments
Financial assets - -
Financial liabilifes T 19729716843 2431852760
Other Price Risk

.34

4.4

4.5

45

Other price rsk represents the sk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finencial instrument will Buctusie because of changes in market prices
(other than tose arising fom interest rate sk or cumency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific o the individusal financial
Irstrument or [t ssusr, of Rokrs afecting all slmilar financial Instruments raded in the market The company 1s net expased kb commedity price
risk as |t does not hold financial instruments based commodiy prices.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at reparfing date would have increased [ {decreased) equity and proft or loss by the amounis
shown below. This analysis assumes thal all ofer varables, In particular forelgn curency rates, remaln constant The analysis |s petformed on e
zame basis for June 30, 2021,

Profit and loss Equity
100 bpse 100 bps 100 bps 100 bps
increase decreass increass decrease
Rupees
Cash flow sensitivily - varable rate Instruments 2021 19,297 169 (18,287,169} - -
Cash fow sensftivity - variable rmte instuments 2020 24,318 528 (24,318,528) - -

Fair value of financial assels and liabilities

The camying value of all financial instumants reflected in the Enancial siatements approximate to their fais values. Fairvalue iz determined on the
hasis of abjective evidence at each reporing date.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The following fable provides an analysis of firancial instruntents that are measured subsequent 1o Inifal recagnition at fair value, grouped info fevel
110 3 based on the degres o which the fair value Is obsenved.

Level 1 fair value measuremeant are fose dedved fom quoted pices (unadjusied) in sofive markets for idenical assets or lishiliies.

Leval 2 fair value measurement are those dedved Fom inbus other than quoted prices incleded within Level 1 that are obserable for the assetor
fiability, either divectly (i.e. as prices) orindirectly (.. derved from prices).

Leve! 3 fair value measuremeni are fhose derved from valuaton technigues hat include inputs for the asset or liability that are nod based on
opservable market data (unobservable inputs),

As al June 30, 2021 other financial agsets was categanzed in level 1,
Then wera o ransfers between Level 1 and 2 in the yvear,

llevel 1 loved 2 lavel 3 Total |




E QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

HOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended June 30, 2021

47

gt fair value through proft or loss - - - R

30-Jun-21
at fair value frough profitor loss - - . .

30 June, 2020 30™ June, 2019

Mote Rupess Rupees
Off balance sheet llems
Bank guaranieas issued in ordinary course of business 230,758,721 230,758,721
Civil work - -
Letters of cradit for raw materal 41,128,226 45,485 564

Letters of credit for stores and spares - -

The effective rate of interest | mark up for the monetary Fnancial assels and Rabliifies are menfioned In respective notes to the financlal statements,

Capital risk management

The company's prime object when managing capital is to safeguan its abflity o cortinue as a going congem in erder to provide adequate reflums
for shaseholder and benefils for other stakeholders and o malntain an optimal capital structure o reduce the cost of capital.

In onder o maintain or adjust Be capiial structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid o shareholders, issue new shares or sall
assels o reduce debl

Consistent with afers in the Industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of e gearng rado, The ratio 5 calculated as foial bomowings
divided by ot capiial employed, Bomowings represent long term financing, long frm financing from directors and others and sher term
bormowings. Total capital employed includes tofal equity as shown in the balance sheet plus borowings.

30" June, 2021 30™ June, 2020

Rupees Rupees
Bomawings Rupees 4,455, 244 208 4 549,035,631
Less: Cash and bank balances (7H,838,851) (81,810,653)
het Debts 4,416,405, 257 4 467,225,178
Tatal equity Rupees (269,982 734} 100,858,121
Toksl capital employed Rupees 4,146,422 463 4 567,024,299

Gearing rato Percentage 1.07 0.98

()]
n



ﬁ QUETTA TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

BUETTE

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30" June, 2021 30 June, 2020
For the year ended Jure 30, 2624 Note Rupees Rupees
48  PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

Spinning
Total no of spindles installed 73,488 73,488
Tatal no of rotors Installed 1,104 1,104
Average no of spindles worked 63,156 60,739
Average na of rolors worked 0 0
Numbars of shift warked per day 3 3
Capacity of industrial unit after conversion inte 20/s count - KGS 29,438,125 28,438,125
Actwal production after conversion into 20/s count - KGS 18,514,639 14,800,002

ftis dificuft to describe fhe production capacity in textile indusiry since i fuctuates widely depending upon vanous facters such a3 count of
the yam spun spindies speed twist per inch and raw matenal used e,

Weaving

Rated capacity convered inko 60 picks - Sguare meters 76,942,037 70,763,414
Aciugl production converted o &0 picks - Square meters 16,480, 236 12,098,545
Total numbers of looms worked 247 234
Mumber of shifts worked per day a 3

it ls difficult to describe the production capaclly in extle industry since it fucluales widely depending upon vastous Bclors such as
production of fabric speed of looms picks per inch and raw materal used i,

43 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There s no subsequent evert afer the balance sheet date.

59 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 30° June, 2021 30" June, 2021 30" June, 2020 30™ June, 2020
Total Factory Taotal Factory

Total number of amphoyees as at 2233 2181 2149 2,063

Average nuinber of employees warked during the year 1,834 1,838 1,798 1,742

51 CORRESPOMDING FIGURES
Coresponding fgures have been reamanged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for the pumpose of betler presentalion and
camparson, the effiects of which are not materal.
RECLASSIFICATION
Comesponding figures have been reamanged and reclassified to reflect more appropriate presentaion of events and mansactions of the
purnoses of companson. Significant reclassificaions made the as oHowing:

Mote From To Eeason Rupees
34 Finance costFinance income on savings accounts &  Ofher Income-Intarest Income an Fetter 4,342 404
TOR saving accounts ferm deposit présentation
51 GENERAL

The figures have been munded cffto the nearest Rupea.
52 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 13T October, 2021,

e Jorpad Wb

Chief Exzcutive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Proxy Form of Quetta Textile Millz Limited

IfWe

Folio Ne. af

Being sharenolder(s) of Quetta Textile Mills Limited and a holder of
Ordinary share does hereby appoint

of

or failing him/her

of

o member of Quetta Textile Mills Limited Registered Folio no. as my/our proxy fo act on
myfour behalf of the 0% Annugl General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, October 24,
2021 at .00 a.m, at the Ground Floor, Nadir House, |. |. Chundrigar Road, Karachi and/or aft any adjoumment
thereof.

Sigried this day of 2021.

Revenue
Stamp of Rs.5/-
Signoture

[Signature should agree with the specimen signature n;gis'rered with the Company)

NOTICE:

a) No praxy shall be valid unless it is duly starmped with o revenue stamp of Rs. 5/-

b} Inthe case of Bank or Company, the proxy form must be executed under its comman seal and signed
by its authorzed persons,

c) Power of Attormnmey or other authority (if any] under which this proxy form s signed, a certified copy of
that Power of Attomey must be deposited along with this form

d} This proxy form duly completed must be deposited af the Registered Office of the Company at lecst
48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

e} Incose of CDC agccount holder

1] The prowy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses CHNIC numibzers shall
be menticned on the farm

2] Attested copies of CHIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be fumnished
with  the proxy form.

3] The proxy shall produce his original, CHIC or passport af the fime of meesting.

4] In case of corporate entity, the Boaord of Directors’ resolution/Power of Attomey with specimen
signature of the proxy holder shall be submitted (unless it hos baen provided eardier with proxy
form to the Company)

Witness - 1 Witness - 2

Name Mame
CHICNo: - CHIC Mo

Address Address |
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Quetta Textile Mills Limited

Head Office : Nadir Houss, Ground Floot, 1.1, Chundrigar Road, Karachl- 74000, Pakistan.
Fhnmes ©(021) 3241-4334/5/8 Fax: (021] 324 1.95083
E-mall : salesfouettagroop.com YWab; wwv.quetiagrmup,.com



